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I. Important Notice

(I) The Board of Directors, Supervisory Committee, and Directors, Supervisors as well as
Senior Management Staffs of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as the
Company) warrant that this report does not contain any false or misleading statements or
omit any material facts and hereby accept, individually and collectively, responsibility for
the truth, accuracy and completeness of the contents of this report.

(IT) All the directors attended the Board meeting.

(II1) BDO China Shulun Pan Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd. (special general
partnership) issued a standard auditor’s report with unqualified opinion for the Company.

Iv)
Name of person in charge of the Company Xia Sicheng
Name of person in charge of accounting work Mei Jianzhong
Name of person in charge of accounting organ(accounting officer) Chen Zhihu

Herein, Xia Sicheng, person in charge of the Company, Mei Jianzhong, person in charge of
accounting work, and Chen Zhihu, person in charge of accounting organ (accounting
officer), jointly declare that the finance report enclosed in the annual report 2010 is true and
complete.

(V). Whether there existed non-business capital occupied by the controlling shareholder
and other related parties?
No

(VI). Whether there existed foreign guarantee in violation of the regulations and
decision-making procedure?
No

(VII). This report has been prepared in Chinese version and English version respectively. In
the event of difference in interpretation between the two versions, the Chinese report shall
prevail.

II. Company Profile

(I). Company information

Company’s legal name in Chinese i iU R

Abbr. in Chinese g il

Company’s legal name in English SHANGHAI ERFANGIJI CO., LTD.
Abbr. in English SEJ

Company’s legal representative Xia Sicheng
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(I). Contact information

Secretary of the Board

Securities Affairs Representative

Name LiBo

Zhang Songying

Contact address No. 687 Changzhong Road, Shanghai

No. 687 Changzhong Road, Shanghai

Tel. (021)65318494 (021)51265073 (021)65318494 (021)51265073
Fax: (021)65421963 (021)65421963
E-mail: libolibo918@sina.com yuchen zsy@163.com

(IIT). Introduce to the Company

Registered address

No. 687 Changzhong Road, Shanghai

Postal code of Registered address

200434

Office address

No. 687 Changzhong Road, Shanghai

Postal code of office address

200434

Company’s Internet website

http://www.shefj.com

E-mail:

efj@shefj.com

(IV). Information disclosure and preparation place

Newspaper chosen for information disclosure of the
Company

Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao

Internet website designated by CSRC for publishing
the annual report

http://www.sse.com.cn

The place where the annual report is prepared and
placed

Office of the Board of Directors,
Changzhong Road, Shanghai

No.

687

(V). Stock of the Company

Stock of the Company
) Abbr. of stock before
Type Stock exchange listed Abbr. of stock Stock code
the change
A -share | Shanghai Stock exchange S T Erfang 600604 *ST Erfang
B -share | Shanghai Stock exchange S T Erfang B 900902 *ST Erfang B

(VI). Other relevant information

Date of initial
. . 12 Mar. 1992
registration

Place of initial

registration

No. 265, Changzhong Road, Shanghai

Date of registration after the change

24 Mar. 1993

Place of registration after the change

Pudong, Shanghai

No. 600, Dongchang Road

First change

Registration No. of Business License for Corporation | GSQGFHZ No.00003

Tax registration number GSH Zi 310042520106003
Organization registration code 60722550-5
Last change Date of registration after the change 16 Jul. 2010
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. ) No. 687, Changzhong Road
Place of registration after the change .
Shanghai
) . ) . ) 310000400065302 (Municipal
Registration No. of Business License for Corporation
Bureau)
Tax registration number GDSH Zi 310109607225505
Organization registration code 60722550-5

Name of Certified Public Accountants Firm | BDO China Shulun Pan Certified Public Accountants

engaged by the Company

Co., Ltd. (special general partnership)

Office address of Certified Public Accountants Firm
engaged by the Company

61 Nanjing East Road, Shanghai

II1. Summary of Financial Highlight and Business Highlight

(I) Major accounting data as of the year 2010

Unit; RMB Yuan

Items

Amount

Operating profit

-97,669,619.42

Total profit

-93,658,404.65

Net profit attributable to shareholders of listed company

-91,035,784.15

Net profit after deducting non-recurring gains and losses

attributable to shareholders of listed company

-95,056,406.36

Net cash flow arising from operating activities

-72,460,486.94

(IT) Items of non-recurring gains and losses and relevant amounts

Unit: RMB Yuan

Items Amount
Gains/losses on the disposal of non-current assets 2,735,036.67
Government subsidies accounted into current income
account (except for those government subsidies closely 93.343.00
related to the Company’s business, and received at T
national statutory standard and amount)
Gains/losses from debt reorganization 1,002,783.28
Other non-operation income and expenses other than the
250,051.82
above
Other non-recurring gains/losses 10,650.00
Influenced amount of minority shareholders’ equity
-1,242.56
(after tax)
Total 4,020,622.21

(IIT) Major accounting data and financial indexes over the past three years ended the report

period
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. _ Increase/decrease
Major accounting data 2010 2009 2008
year-on-year (%)
Operating income 467,185,663.59 | 286,788,788.81 62.90 | 542,491,424.66
Total profit -93,658,404.65 | -123,126,620.49 - 7,893,909.23
Net profit attributable to
) -91,035,784.15 | -119,891,225.73 --- 9,556,404.40
shareholders of listed company
Net profit after deducting
non-recurring gains and losses
) -95,056,406.36 | -124,365,176.45 --- | -89,150,824.56
attributable to shareholders of
listed company
Net cash flow arising from
i . -72,460,486.94 | -130,464,552.80 -—- | -43,417,754.61
operating activities
Increase/decrease
31 Dec. 2010 31 Dec. 2009 31 Dec. 2008
year-on-year (%)
Total assets 833,972,905.60 | 924,331,885.62 -9.78 | 786,192,698.10
Owner’s equity (or shareholders’
) 170,449,287.65 | 267,950,004.69 -36.39 | 368,378,170.73
equity)
L - Increase/decrease
Major financial indexes 2010 2009 2008
year-on-year (%)
EPS-basic (RMB/share) -0.1607 -0.2117 - 0.0169
EPS-diluted (RMB/share) -0.1607 -0.2117 - 0.0169
Basic EPS after deducting non-recurring
) -0.1678 -0.2196 --- -0.1574
gains and losses (RMB/share)
Weighted average return on net assets (%) -40.93 -36.56 --- 2.63
Weighted average return on net assets
after deducting non-recurring gains and -42.74 -37.93 --- -24.52
losses (%)
Net cash flow per share arising from
) . -0.1279 -0.2303 --—- -0.0766
operation activities (RMB/share)
31 Dec. 31 Dec. Increase/decrease 31 Dec.
2010 2009 year-on-year (%) 2008
Net assets per share attributable to
shareholders  of  listed  company 0.3009 0.4730 -36.38 0.6503
(RMB/share)
(IV) Items measured by adopting fair value
Unit: RMB Yuan
Change in the Influenced amount

Item Opening balance

Ending balance

current period

to the current profit

Available-for-sale

financial assets

42,926,412.36

35,320,608.96

-7,605,803.40

0

Total

42,926,412.36

35,320,608.96

-7,605,803.40

0
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I'V. Changes in Share Capital and Particulars about Shareholders

(I) Change in share capital
1. Change in share capital

Unit; share

Before the change

Increase/decrease for this time (+, -)

After the change

Number of

shares

Proportion

%

Issuance
of new

share

Bonus

Capitalization
of public

reserve

Other

Subtotal

Number of

shares

Proportion

%

I. Shares subject to

trading moratorium

1. Shares held by
the State

2. Share held by
state-owned

corporation

3. Shares held by
other domestic

investors

which:
held by

Among
Shares
domestic
non-state-owned

corporation

Shares held by

domestic  natural

persons

4. Shares held by

foreign investors

which:
held by

Among
Shares

foreign corporation

Shares held by

foreign natural

persons

II.  Shares not
subject to trading

moratorium

566,449,190

100

566,449,190

100

1. RMB ordinary

shares

96,095,538

16.96

96,095,538

16.96

2. Domestically
listed foreign

shares

232,925,000

41.12

232,925,000

41.12
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3. Overseas listed

foreign shares

4. Others

237,428,652

41.92

237,428,652

41.92

III. Total shares

566,449,190

100

566,449,190

100

2. Change in shares subject to trading moratorium

During the report period, there was no change in shares subject to trading moratorium

(IT) Securities issuance and listing

1. Securities issuance over the past three years
No securities were issued or listed during the past three years ended the report period.

2. Change in total shares and structure
During the report period, there was no change in the total shares or structure of share

capital due to bonus and rationed shares.

3. Existing internal employees’ shares
By the end of report period, the Company has no inner employee share.

(ITT) About shareholders and actual controllers
1. Number of shareholders and shareholding

Unit: Share
Total number of shareholders at the end of period 62,600
Particulars about shares held by the top ten shareholders
Number of
shares
) Increase/ ) Shares
Name of Nature of Shareholding Total number of ) subject to
) decrease in the ) pledged
shareholders shareholders proportion (%) share held ) trading
report period ) or frozen
moratorium
held
Pacific Mechatronic
State 41.92 237,428,652 Naught
(Group) Co., Ltd.
Domestic
Huang Jianzhong natural 0.3151 1,785,074 Unknown
person
Foreign
NORGES BANK 0.2536 1,436,699 Unknown
corporation
SHENYIN
WANGUO Foreign
0.2458 1,392,554 Unknown
NOMINEES corporation
(H.K.)LTD.
Domestic
Zhang Jiong natural 0.2278 1,290,200 Unknown
person
Du Tianshun Domestic 0.2118 1,200,000 Unknown
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natural
person
Domestic

Shen Jinhua natural 0.1730 980,200 Unknown
person

GUOTAI JUNAN

SECURITIES Foreign

¢ HONGKONG ) corporation 0.1722 975,148 Unknown

LIMITED
Domestic

Wang Xiaoyan natural 0.1677 950,100 Unknown
person
Domestic

Zhang Yaping natural 0.1547 876,400 Unknown
person

Shares held by the top ten shareholders holding shares not subject to trading moratorium

Name of shareholders

Numbers of shares not subject to

trading moratorium held

Type of shares & amount

Other
Pacific Mechatronic (Group) Co., Ltd. 237,428,652
237,428,652
Domestically listed foreign shares
Huang Jianzhong 1,785,074
1,785,074
Domestically listed foreign shares
NORGES BANK 1,436,699
1,436,699
SHENYIN WANGUO NOMINEES 1392554 Domestically listed foreign shares
(H.K.) LTD. T 1,392,554
) Domestically listed foreign shares
Zhang Jiong 1,290,200
1,290,200
RMB ordinary shares
Du Tianshun 1,200,000
1,200,000
) Domestically listed foreign shares
Shen Jinhua 980,200
980,200
GUOTAI JUNAN  SECURITIES 975,148 Domestically listed foreign shares
(HONGKONG) LIMITED ' 975,148
) Domestically listed foreign shares
Wang Xiaoyan 950,100
950,100
Domestically listed foreign shares
Zhang Yaping 876,400

876,400

Explanation on associated relationship
among the top ten shareholders or

acting-in-concert

There existed no acting-in-concert between the shareholders holding State share and

other shareholders. The Company is not aware whether there are related relationships

among shareholders holding shares not subject to trading moratorium or whether they

have joined in any concerted action.
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2. Brief introduction of the controlling shareholders and actual controller

(1) Controlling shareholders

Unit: hundred million, Currency: RMB

Name Pacific Mechatronic (Group) Co., Ltd.
Person in charge of the Company / legal representative Ye Fucai
Date of foundation 13 Aug. 1994
Registered capital 15.04

Main business or managerial activities

Textile machinery & facilities, garment machineries,
mechanical & electrical products, environmental protection
equipment, computer engineering, office automation, metal
materials, construction materials, textile raw materials,
hardware, daily necessities, garments and accessories,
equipment leasing and self-support Import & Export business
authorized by Foreign Trade & Commerce Commission.
Development, transfer, consultancy and service of technology
in the professional areas such as Textile Machinery, Textile
Facilities and Mechanical & Electrical Equipment

(If the operation subject to administrative license, it shall be

operated after its approval) .

(2) Actual controller

Name

State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of Shanghai Municipal Government

Main business or managerial activities

Supervision and management of state-owned assets

(3) Change in controlling shareholder and actual controller
In the report period, the Company’s controlling shareholder and actual controller remained

unchanged.

Block diagram of property right and control relationship between the Company and actual

controller:

State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration

Commission of Shanghai Municipal Government

100%

Shanghai Electric (Group)

Corporation

100%

Pacific Mechatronic (Group) Co., Ltd.

41.92%

Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.
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3. Other corporate shareholder holding over 10% of the Company’s shares
By the end of report period, the Company has no other corporate shareholder holding over
10% of the Company’s shares.

V. Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management Staffs

(I) Change in shares held by directors, supervisors and senior management staffs and their

remuneration
Unit: share
Total payment | Drawing payment
Number drawn from from the
Number
) ) of shares Reason | the Company shareholding
) Starting | Ending of shares
Name Office title Sex Age at the for in the report companies or
date date ) at the
year-begi change period other related
year-end
n (RMB’0000) parties or not
(before tax) (Yes / No)
Chairman
. 9 Jul. 31Dec.
Xia Sicheng of the Male 47 Yes
2010 2011
Board
Chairman
of the 21 May | 21 Jun.
Li Peizhong Male 56 Yes
Board(resig 2007 2010
ned)
Zhang 21 May | 31Dec.
Director Male 60 Yes
Fubiao 2007 2011
Director,
GM, Vice
21 May | 31Dec.
Cui Ling secretary of | Male 48 4,050 4,050 17.9 No
2007 2011
the Party
committee
Mei Director, 21 May | 31Dec.
Male 49 1,350 1,350 13.8 No
Jianzhong CFO 2007 2011
Director,
Vice
secretary of
Wang the Party 21 May | 31Dec.
) Male 52 4,050 4,050 12.3 No
Chengzong committee, 2007 2011
Secretary
of
Committee
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for
Disciplinar
y
Inspection,
Chairman
of Trade
Union
Director,
Secretary 21 May | 31Dec.
Li Bo Male 53 1,350 1,350 13.3 No
of the 2007 2011
Board
Independen 21 May | 31Dec. (After tax)
Gao Yong Male 57 2,515 2,515 No
t director 2007 2011 3.00
Independen 21 May | 31Dec. (After tax)
Cao Huimin Male 56 No
t director 2007 2011 3.00
| Independen 21 May | 31Dec. (After tax)
Deng Weili Male 46 No
t director 2007 2011 3.00
Chairman
of the
Wu 12 Sep. | 31Dec.
) Supervisor | Male 59 Yes
Guisheng 2008 2011
y
Committee
Shan Supervisor 21 May | 31Dec.
Male 51 Yes
Guozhong 2007 2011
Chen Supervisor | Femal 21 May | 31Dec.
o 55 Yes
Liping e 2007 2011
Supervisor | Femal 21 May | 31Dec.
Yang Min 37 1,350 1,350 9.3 No
e 2007 2011
Wan Supervisor 9 Apr. 5 Aug.
£ P Male 31 P £ 7.3 No
Xiaoxing (resigned) 2009 2010
Secretary
Gong of the Party 21 May | 31Dec.
o Male 48 2,700 2,700 17.3 No
Jianping Committee, 2007 2011
Deputy GM
Wu 22 Nov. | 31Dec.
Deputy GM | Male 56 1 No
Jiankang 2010 2011
Wei 21 May | 31Dec.
Deputy GM | Male 57 7,188 7,188 14.8 No
Baorong 2007 2011
Pan 21 May | 31Dec.
Deputy GM | Male 55 2,702 2,702 15.6 No
Ronggao 2007 2011

1. Xia Sicheng ever took the posts as Vice Factory Director and Factory Director of
Shanghai Second Machine Tool Factory Co., Ltd.; he worked as Vice General Manager of
Shanghai Mingjing Machine Tool Co., Ltd.; he worked as General Manager and Vice
Secretary of Party Committee of Shanghai Tool Works Co., Ltd. from Apr. 2003 to May
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2010; he has been acting as CEO and Vice Secretary of Party Committee of Pacific
Mechatronic (Group) Co., Ltd. since May 2010; he has been serving as Chairman of the
Board of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. since 9 Jul. 2010.

2. Li Peizhong ever took the posts of factory director in Shanghai Textile Machinery
General Factory and of Vice-president of Pacific Mechatronic (Group) Co., Ltd.. He served
as President in Pacific Mechatronic (Group) Co., Ltd. from Apr. 2004 to Dec. 2005; as
President and Vice Secretary of the Party Committee in Pacific Mechatronic (Group) Co.,
Ltd. from Jun. 2007 to now; as Chairman of the Board in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. from
May 2007 to Jun. 2010.

3. Zhang Fubiao was Commissioner and Secretary-General of Auditing Committee of the
Board, Director of Supervision Office in Shanghai Electric (Group) Corporation; he served
as Head of Assets & Finance Department in Shanghai Electric Assets Management Co., Ltd.
from Mar. 2004 to Apr. 2005; as Head of the 4 Management Department in Shanghai
Electric Assets Management Co., Ltd. from Apr. 2005 to Jan. 2007; as Head of Financial
Budget Department in Shanghai Electric (Group) Corporation from Jan. 2007 to Nov. 2010;
as Shanghai Electric Industrial Investments Company from Nov. 2010 to now; as Director
in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. since May 2004.

4. Cui Ling ever took the posts of Chief Engineer, Deputy General Manager as well as
Standing Deputy General Manager in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.; he served as Secretary of
the Party Committee and Standing Deputy General Manager in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.
from Jun. 2007 to Sep. 2008; he acted as Director in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. since May
2004; he occupied General Manager and Vice Secretary of the Party Committee in
Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. since Sep. 2008.

5. Mei Jianzhong acts as Director and CFO of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd..

6. Wang Chengzong acts as Director, Vice Secretary of the Party Committee, Secretary of
Committee for Disciplinary Inspection and Chairman of the Trade Union in Shanghai
Erfangji Co., Ltd..

7. Li Bo acts as Director and Secretary of the Board in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd..

8. Gao Yong ever took the posts of Deputy Director of China Textile Economic Research
Center, Standing Vice President of China Textile Enterprise Confederation, Vice Chairman
of China Textile Association, President of China Textile Machinery & Accessories
Association and Director of International Trade Office of China Textile Association. From
May 2004 till now, he acts as Independent Director in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.

9. Cao Huimin ever took the posts of Lecturer, Associate Professor, Professor and Assistant

Dean of Shanghai Lixin University of Commerce. From Nov. 2004 till now, he acts as
Independent Director in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd..
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10. Deng Weili ever took the posts of Lecturer and Associate Professor of Department of
Management Science and Department of Finance in Fudan University; of Vice Secretary of
the General Party Branch in School of Management Fudan University, of Division Chief of
Personnel Division of Fudan University, of Deputy General Manager and General Manager
in Shanghai Guoxin Investment Development Co., Ltd.. Now he acts as CEO of Shanghai
Guoxin Investment Development Co., Ltd. From May 2007 till now, he took the post of
Independent Director in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd..

11. Wu Guisheng ever took the post of Secretary of the Party Committee in Shanghai
Textile Machinery General Factory; he served as Vice Secretary of the Party Committee
and Chairman of the Trade Union in Pacific Mechatronic (Group) Co., Ltd., as well as
Secretary of the Party Committee in Shanghai Yifang Machinery Co., Ltd. from Sep. 2008
to Jun. 2010. He has been serving as Vice Secretary of the Party Committee, Secretary of
Discipline Inspection Commission and Chairman of the Trade Union in Pacific
Mechatronic (Group) Co., Ltd. since Jun. 2010. He has been acting as Chairman of the
Supervisory Committee in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. since Sep. 2008.

12. Shan Guozhong ever took the post of Assistant CEO of Pacific Mechatronic (Group)
Co., Ltd. from Jan. 2004 to Oct. 2010; he has been acting as Vice CEO of Pacific
Mechatronic (Group) Co., Ltd. since Oct. 2010; he has been serving as Supervisor of
Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd since May 2007.

13. Chen Liping ever took the post of Manager of Audit Department in Pacific Mechatronic
(Group) Co., Ltd. from Aug. 2004 to Oct. 2010; he has been acting as Supervisor of
Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. since May 2007.

14. Yang Min has been acting as Vice Chairman of the Trade Union in Shanghai Erfangji
Co., Ltd. since Apr. 2004, and of Supervisor of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. since 2005.

15. Wang Xiaoxing occupied Vice Secretary and Secretary to the Youth League Committee
in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. from May 2006 to 5 Aug. 2010; he served as Vice Head of
Party and Mass Affairs Work Department in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. from Jan. 2009 to
5 Aug. 2010; as Supervisor of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. from Apr. 2009 to 5 Aug. 2010.

16. Gong Jianping was Vice Secretary of the Party Committee and Deputy General
Manager in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.; he has been acting as Secretary of the Party
Committee and Deputy General Manager in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. since Sep. 2008.

17. Wu Jiankang ever acted as General Manager of Shanghai Pacific Textile Complete
Equipment Co., Ltd. from Jan. 2006 to Sep. 2008; he acted as General Manager and
concurrently Vice Secretary of Party Committee of Shanghai Pacific Textile Complete
Equipment Co., Ltd. from Sep. 2008 to Nov. 2010; he has been acting as Deputy General
Manager of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd since Nov. 2010.
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(IT) Particulars about holding office title in Shareholding Company

18. Wei Baorong acts as Deputy General Manager of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. now.

19. Pan Ronggao serves as Deputy General Manager in Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd. now.

Whether he
Name of shareholding Office title in the Starting Ending
Name (she) draws the
companies shareholding companies date date
allowance
Pacific Mechatronic (Group) | CEO and Vice Secretary of
Xia Sicheng Yes
Co., Ltd. the Party Committee
) Shanghai Electric Industrial
Zhang Fubiao General Manager Yes
Investments Company
Vice Secretary of the Party
) . Committee, Secretary of
] Pacific Mechatronic (Group)
Wu Guisheng Discipline Inspection Yes
Co., Ltd.
Commission and Chairman
of the Trade Union
Shan Pacific Mechatronic (Group) )
Vice CEO Yes
Guozhong Co., Ltd.
Particulars about holding office title in other entities
Whether he
o Office title in the shareholding ] Ending (she) draws the
Name Name of other entities ) Starting date )
companies date remuneration or
allowance
7 Shanghai Automation Instrumentation | Chairman of the Supervisory
an
) g Co., Ltd. Committee No
Fubiao o ) )
Shanghai Highly Co., Ltd. Vice Chairman of the Board
China Textile Machinery Co., Ltd. Independent Director
Gao Yong Jingwei Textile Machinery Stock Co., | Independent Director Yes
Ltd
Tianjin Rural Commercial Bank | Director
Co., Ltd.
Deng Weili | Shanghai ~ Shipping Industrial | Director No
Investment Fund Management
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Bailian Group Co.,Ltd Independent Director
Shanghai International Port (Group) | Independent Director Yes
Co., Ltd.
Cao Shanghai Join Buy Co., Ltd Independent Director
Huimin Shanghai HAND  Enterprise | Independent Director No
Solutions Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Accounting Institute Work | Associate Director
Committee for University
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Enterprise

China Society for Management of | Managing Director

(ITI) About the annual remuneration of directors, supervisors and senior management staffs

Decision-making procedure of | In accordance with the annual operation target and salary assessment method established

the remuneration of directors, | by the Board of Directors, as well as accomplishment of operational achievement of the

supervisors and senior | Company, the annual assessment shall be conducted, after that, it shall be reported to the

management staffs

Board of Directors for review.

Basis on the remuneration of
directors,  supervisors  and

senior management staffs

Classified Wage Appraisal Scheme.

The Appraisal Method of Middle and Senior Management Staffs and Detailed Rules for

Particular about actual payment

to directors, supervisors and | To be paid

senior management staffs

(IV) Change in directors, supervisors and senior management staffs

Name Office title Change Reason for change

Ll, Chairman of the Board Resignation Work change

Peizhong
Additionally elected as the director of
the 6" Board of Directors after
examination and approval of the 31

Xia . Special Shareholders’General Meeting

. Chairman of the Board Engagement .

Sicheng for Y2010; elected as the Chairman of
the Board after examination and
approval of the 35" Session of the 6™
Board of Directors.

Elected as Vice General Manager of the

Wu . Company after examination and

. Vice General Manager Engagement th ] th

Jiankang approval of the 38" Session of the 6
Board of Directors.

Wang ) . .

L. Supervisor Resignation Personal reason

Xiaoxing

(V) About employees

Total employees on-the-job 453

Number of retirees whose retirement pension shall 63

be borne by the Company

Professional structure
Category Number

Production personnel 178

Salespeople 24

Technical personnel 80
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Administrative personnel 96
Financial staff 10
Other 65
Education level
Category Number
Postgraduate 7
Bachelor degree 69
College for professional training 95
Technical secondary school 191
Other 91

VI. Corporate Governance

(I) Overview of Corporate Governance

In accordance with relevant laws and regulations such as Company Law and Securities Law,
as well as other relevant regulations of China Securities Regulatory Commission (CSRC)
and Shanghai Stock Exchange, the Company kept perfecting its corporate governance,
standardizing its operation and improving its information disclosure. In the report period,
the Company firmly carried out each system in the following key aspects:

1. About shareholders and shareholders’ general meetings: The Company convened the
shareholders’ general meetings in strict compliance with relevant regulations, making sure
that all shareholders exercised their voting rights according to law. In the report period, the
controlling shareholder of the Company did not harm the interests of the Company and its
minority shareholders by taking advantage of its controlling position. The Company’s
corporate governance structure was able to make sure that all shareholders, especially the
minority shareholders, enjoyed equal rights and bore the corresponding duties based on the
shares they held. During the report period, the Company convened three Special
Shareholders’ General Meeting and one Shareholders’ General Meeting, which was in line
with relevant laws and regulations, as well as the Articles of Association.

2. About the controlling shareholder and the Company as a listed company: The controlling
shareholder of the Company conscientiously exercised its duty of good faith, acted in
accordance with laws and regulations, without such behavior as taking advantage of its
privileged position for additional benefits. Meanwhile, the election of the Company’s
directors and supervisors, as well as the engagement and disengagement of other senior
management personnel, was all in accordance with relevant laws and regulations and the
procedure stipulated by the Articles of Association. The Company was independent from its
controlling shareholder in terms of staff, assets, financial affairs, organs and business
operation, with its Board of Directors, Supervisory Board and other internal organs
operating independently according to laws.

3. About the directors and the Board of Directors: the Board of Directors carried out its
work in accordance with Articles of Association and Rules of Procedures for the Board
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Meeting, the directors of the Company performed their rights and duties stipulated in
Articles of Association in a conscientious, honest and diligent manner, and actively
attended the Board Meetings, as well as joined in the relevant trainings, learning relevant
laws and rules so as to perform their rights. In accordance with the Working System of
Independent Directors and other relevant working systems, the independent directors can
conscientiously attended the Board Meetings and independently perform their duties
without the influence from controlling shareholders and actual controller.

4. About the supervisors and the Supervisory Board: In the spirit of being responsible for
the shareholders, the Supervisory Board conscientiously performed their duties and
standardized their operation in strict compliance with relevant laws, regulations and the
Company’s Articles of Association. It convened regular and provisional meetings according
to the prescribed procedure, and supervised over the Company’s financial operation, as well
as the legitimacy of the directors, General Manager and other senior management
personnel’s performance of duties, so as to protect the legal rights and interests of the
Company and its shareholders.

5. About giving full play to the role of specialized committees of the Board: The Audit
Committee conducted timely communication with the CPA firm for the Company’s audit,
decided the audit plan and arrangements, and listened to the work report of the Company’s
internal audit. It also proposed to renew the employment of the said CPA firm. All these
proposals and opinions of the Audit Committee further promoted the Company’s regulated
governance.

6. About information disclosure and transparency: In strict compliance with laws,
regulations, and the Company’s Articles of Association, the Company disclosed relevant
information factually, accurately, completely and in time. In the report period, the Company
disclosed in time the regular reports (including the 2009 Annual Report, the first and third
quarterly reports for 2010 and the Semi-annual Report for 2010) and provisional public
notices such as the public notice on significant assets sales and the public notice on
significant assets replacement. Meanwhile, the Company adopted a serious manner in
handling the letters, phone calls, visits and consultation from the shareholders, and ensured
the equality for all shareholders in terms of information acquisition; The Company actively
conducted communication with its investors, which fostered a healthy relationship with its
vestors.

7. About the above special campaigns for corporate governance: The Company conducted
the above special campaigns for corporate governance, so as to implement the advices
given by the CSRC Shanghai Bureau and the Shanghai Stock Exchange concerning the
Company’s corporate governance, strengthen its internal audit and promote the
systematization and standardization of its internal audit. As a result of all those campaigns,
the Company strengthened its internal control and thus further improved the Company’s
corporate governance structure.
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(IT) Particulars about duty fulfillment of directors
1. Particulars about directors’ attendance at the Board meeting

Times that
) Times of
Independent | should be | Times of Entrusted
) presence Absence Successively
Name of directors | directoror | presentat | personal attendance
through ) (times) absent twice
not the Board | presence o (times)
communication
meetings
Xia Sicheng
( Newly No 4 4 2 0 0 No
engagement)
Li Peizhong No No
) ) 5 5 3 0 0
(Resignation)
Zhang Fubiao No 10 10 5 0 0 No
Cui Ling No 10 10 5 0 0 No
Mei Jianzhong No 10 10 5 0 0 No
Wang Chengzong No 10 10 5 0 0 No
Li Bo No 10 10 5 0 0 No
Gao Yong Yes 10 9 5 1 0 No
Cao Huimin Yes 10 9 5 1 0 No
Deng Weili Yes 10 9 5 1 0 No
Meetings of the Board held during the year 2010 (times) 10
Of which: site meetings (times) 5
Meetings held by communication (times) 5
Meetings held by both spot and communication (times) 0

2. Objection raised by independent directors concerning relevant matters of the Company
During the report period, the Company’s independent directors did not raise any objection
on the proposals put forward at the Board Meetings or other meetings.

3. About establishment and perfection of Relevant Working System of Independent
Directors and duty fulfillment of independent directors

The Company set up and improved the relevant working systems of independent directors.
During the report period, the Company’s independent directors did not raise any objection
on the proposals put forward at the Board Meetings or other meetings.

According to relevant laws and regulations of Company Law and Securities Law and
relevant regulations of the Articles of Association, three independent directors performed
their duties of good faith and due diligence in the spirit of being responsible for the
shareholders. They carefully reviewed all the proposals and their relevant materials
submitted to the Board, and protected the interests of the Company as a whole, as well as
the legal rights and interests of its minority shareholders; They attended the shareholders’
general meetings and Board meetings, listened to the audit opinions of the audit agency,
and conducted on-site investigations concerning the Company’s operation, so as to offer
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advices regarding the Company’s management and sustainable development; In accordance
with the Company’s Rules for Independent Directors, they expressed their independent
opinions of relevant resolutions made at the Board meetings, which contributed greatly to
the Company’s scientific decision-making and sustainable development.

(IIT) Separation in business, personnel, assets, organization and finance of the Company
from controlling shareholder

Whether Influence
independent Particulars on the

and complete Company

Corrective

actions

Independency in
terms of

business

1. The Company operated independently and assumed sole
responsibility for its profits and losses. And there existed
no horizontal competition or capital occupation between
the Company and the controlling shareholder.

Yes 2. With a complete and independent decision-making
mechanism and business-operating system, the Company
was able to independently conduct routine operation and

decision-making.

Independency in

terms of staff

1. The Company was independent from its controlling
shareholder in terms of the management of human
resources and remuneration.

Yes
2. The Human Resources Department was set up by the
Company to manage the human resources and

remuneration systems independently.

Independency in

terms of assets

1. The Company and its controlling shareholder had a clear
relationship of assets, with the assets of the Company
independent from those of its controlling shareholder.

Yes 2. The Company enjoyed full control and dominance over
its assets. And the controlling shareholder did not occupy

the assets of the listed Company.

Independency in

terms of organs

All organs of the Company operated independently from
v those of the controlling shareholder, and there existed no

es
subordinate or overlapping relationship. All organs of the

Company performed their functions according to law.

Independency in
terms of

financial affairs

With an independent financial department and independent
financial personnel, an independent financial system,
Yes standardized financial and accounting management system,

the Company was able to make financial decisions

independently.

(IV)) Establishment and improvement of the Company’s internal control rules

Overall planning for
the improvement of

internal control

1. According to the Company Law, the Securities Law, the Guidelines of Shanghai
Stock Exchange for Internal Control of Listed Companies and other laws and

regulations, the Company established the corporate governance structure of the
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Shareholders’ General Meeting, the Board of Directors, the Supervisory Committee
and the management team, formulated rules of procedure, and clarified the
responsibilities and powers of decision-making, execution and supervision, which
formed a scientific and effective responsibility division mechanism and system of
checks and balances. The Shareholders’ General Meeting, the Board of Directors,
the Supervisory Committee and the management team all performed their functions
according to laws and regulations. Two specialized committees—the Strategy
Committee and the Audit Committee—were set up under the Board of Directors so
as to improve the governance structure and promote the scientific and effective
decision-making of the Board of Directors.

2. According to its strategic objectives and development goals, and based on the
characteristics of the sector, the Company formulated a systematic and effective
system for risk assessment. According to the set control targets, the Company
thoroughly and systematically collected relevant information, accurately identified
internal and external risks and conducted risk assessment in time, so as to control
risks. Meanwhile, the Company established an emergency response mechanism to
deal with unexpected events, formulated the preplan for emergency response, and
clarified the procedures and time limits for the monitoring, reporting and handling
of various unexpected events. And the system of supervision and the system of
accountability were also formulated.

Work plans and the
of
work plans for the

implementation

establishment and

improvement of the

1. System establishment and improvement: According to the Company Law, the
Securities Law and other relevant laws and regulations, the Company formulated
the Rule of Procedure for Shareholders’ General Meeting, the Rule of Procedure for
Board of Directors, the Rule of Procedure for Supervisory Committee, the Specific
Work Rules for General Manager, the Work Rules for Independent Directors and
other significant systems, so as to ensure the regulated operation of the Company
and promote the healthy development of the Company. In recent years, the
Company set up a routine operation management system based on the basic system
of the Company, covering 14 categories and 93 internal control systems such as the
financial management, the investment management and the human resources
management, which ensured that all work was conducted based on rules and in a
orderly way. And a regulated management system was thus formulated.

2. Information and communication: The Company formulated rules for information
and communication, specifying the collection, processing, delivering procedure and
scope of information in relation to internal control. Meanwhile, the relevant
information was screened, checked, analyzed and integrated property, so as to make
sure that the information is timely and effective. By using modern information
platforms such as the internal OA system, the information transfer among all
management levels, departments, business units and between staff and management
levels was made rapider and smoother. And communication thus became more
effective and efficient.

internal control
system

Organs for
examination and
supervision of

1. The Supervisory Committee was responsible for supervising the duty
performance of directors, the management team and other senior management
personnel, as well as the operation of the Company according to laws. And the
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internal control

Supervisory Committee was responsible to the Shareholders’ General Meeting.

2. The Audit Committee was a specialized committee under the Board of Directors,
mainly responsible for the communication, supervision and examination of the
Company’s internal and external audits, so as to ensure the effective supervision of
the Board of Directors on the management team.

3. The Audit Department was responsible for auditing and supervising the revenues
and expenditures and economic activities of the Company and its subsidiaries, and
the responsibilities of the Audit Department included: examining the goals and
goals accomplishment of the managers of all departments and enterprises;
examining the financial accounts and statements of all departments and enterprises;
conducting disengagement audits on managers and financial personnel; helping all
departments and enterprises with financial clear-up, rectification and improvement.
Through auditing and supervising, the Department spotted the defects of internal
control in a timely way, analyzed in detail the natures and reasons of problems
arising, put forward rectification plans and supervised the implementation of such

plans, and reported to the Board of Directors in a timely and appropriate way.

Internal supervision
and self-evaluation

on internal control

1. Upon a serious self-examination and analysis on the internal control of the
Company, it was considered that: The Company established a sound corporate
governance structure and internal control system, which was in line with the
relevant laws and regulations, as well as rules of securities supervision authorities.
The internal control system of the Company was able to be executed consistently
and effectively, which had a positive influence in terms of controlling and
preventing operation management risks, protecting legal interests of investors and
promoting the regulated operation and healthy development of the Company. The
internal control of the Company was thus considered effective.

2. Along with the changes of the operation environment, as well as the development
of the Company, some system defects and management loopholes might occur and
the effectiveness of the existing internal control might change. Therefore, the
Company still needed to constantly improve the corporate governance structure and
the internal management and control system. Meanwhile, the Company needed to
enhance staff training, strengthen the execution and supervision of rules, and
prevent losses and risks caused by improper management, so as to promote the
quicker and better development of the Company.

3. The Department of Internal Control Examination and Supervision submitted
work reports to the Audit Committee under the Board of Directors at regular
intervals, listened carefully to the advices from the Audit Committee on the internal
control, and conducted rectification of the internal control in time.

Work of the Board
of Directors
concerning the

internal control

In the report period, the Company did not engage an auditing organization to issue
an examination and evaluation opinion on the Company’s self-evaluation report on

internal control.

Improvement of the
internal control

system  concerning

The Company would further improve the internal control system concerning

accounting.
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| accounting |

(V) Performance appraisal and incentive mechanism for senior management personnel

The Company conducted performance appraisal upon its senior management personnel
respectively in the middle and at the end of a year, with the evaluation contents including:
(D the economic and technical indexes; @ the cultural and ethical progress; @) the ability
of operation and management; and @ the democratic comments given by the staff of the
Company.

Based on the aforesaid four aspects, performance appraisal was conducted on the senior
management personnel of the Company.

(VI) Whether the Company disclosed a self-evaluation report on internal control or a social
responsibility report: No

(V) Particulars about the Company establishing an accountability mechanism for
significant errors in the annual report disclosure

According to the Management Rules for Information Disclosure Affairs formulated the
Company, anyone neglected his duty and caused an information disclosure violation which
caused a significant impact or loss on the Company should take the direct responsibility.
Based on the seriousness of the consequence caused, the Company might impose
punishments from criticism, warning to disengagement on the responsible person(s), and
might pursue his/their legal liability or make claims for proper compensation, and reported
the treatment results to the Shanghai Stock Exchange for records within five working days.
There existed no significant errors in the process of the Company’s significant asset
reorganization and annual report disclosure. And the Company would further perfect the
accounting mechanism for significant errors in the annual report disclosure according to
relevant laws and regulations.

VII. Brief Introduction to Shareholders’ General Meetings

( I ) Particulars about Annual Shareholders’ General Meeting

Newspapers where
Date when resolutions of the
Term of the meeting Convening date resolutions of the meeting
meeting were published
were published

The 29™ Shareholders’

Shanghai Securities News,
General Meeting of the 2 Apr. 2010 3 Apr. 2010
Ta Kung Pao (HK)
Company

The 29™ (& 2009) Shareholders’ General Meeting was convened on 2 Apr. 2010, with its
resolutions published on Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao (HK) dated 3 Apr.
2010. The said shareholders’ general meeting was witnessed by lawyers from Shanghai
K-Insight Law Firm.

(II') Particulars about Special Shareholders’ General Meetings

Term of the Convening date Newspapers where resolutions of the Date when resolutions of the
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meeting meeting were published meeting were published
The 27"
Shareholders’ Shanghai Securities News, Ta Kung
3 Feb. 2010 5 Feb. 2010
General Meeting Pao (HK)
of the Company
The 28"
Shareholders’ Shanghai Securities News, Ta Kung
19 Mar. 2010 20 Mar. 2010
General Meeting Pao (HK)
of the Company
The 30"
Shareholders’ Shanghai Securities News, Ta Kung
9 Jul. 2010 10 Jul. 2010
General Meeting Pao (HK)
of the Company

1. On 3 Feb. 2010, the First Special (& 27™) Shareholders’ General Meeting for 2010 was
held, with its resolutions published on Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao (HK)
dated 5 Feb. 2010. The said shareholders’ general meeting was witnessed by lawyers from
Llinks Law offices.

2. On 19 Mar. 2010, the Second Special (& 28™) Shareholders’ General Meeting for 2010
was held, with its resolutions published on Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao
(HK) dated 20 Mar. 2010. The said shareholders’ general meeting was witnessed by
lawyers from Llinks Law offices.

3.0n 9 Jul. 2010, the Third Special (& 30™) Shareholders’ General Meeting for 2010 was
held, with its resolutions published on Shanghai Securities News and Ta Kung Pao (HK)
dated 10 Jul. 2010. The said shareholders’ general meeting was witnessed by lawyers from
Shanghai K-Insight Law Firm.

VIII. Report of Board of Directors

( I ) Discussion and analysis by management

1. Overview of the operation in the report period

2010 marked a crucial year for the Company’s efforts in adjusting its product mix and
carrying out significant asset reorganization. Relying on all the staff, with support from the
controlling shareholder and pursuant to the operation goals of loss reduction and
adjustment, the Company found balance among reorganization, relocation, stability and
development and overcame a lot of difficulties. Seizing opportunities brought by recovery
of the domestic market of spinning machines, the Company achieved the sales targets for
key products such as the 100 auto-winding machines and created, after appropriate
adjustment, a product mix with auto-winding machines, mass-doff long spinning machines,
roving machines and chemical-fiber spinning machines as the core. In 2010, the Company
focused its efforts on the following four respects, which laid a foundation for its further
development.

(1) The product mix was adjusted basically as planned and breakthroughs were made in
important technologies and product performance.
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e Auto-winding machines and long spinning machines became leading products of the
Company. And sales of other products than spinning machines rose steadily.

Pursuant to its plan for products and future development, the Company adjusted its product
mix with great effort. As a result, the key products of the Company was shifted from
spinning machines (short machines) to auto-winding machines and long spinning machines
(with mass doff). Judging from the Company’s structure of product sale, auto-winding
machines and long spinning machines already became key products of the Company.

As for its cooperation with other companies in product processing, the Company took
opportunities from its cooperation with Alstom, Xi’an Hitachi Rail Transit Co., Ltd. and
Ingersoll Rand and achieved a higher income in 2010 from cooperative processing as
compared to the previous year.

e The application of new technologies and manufacture processes made long spinning
machines (with mass doff) and some other products more famous brands.

The Company created the EJM178 spinning machines series, the tube transit device for
mass-doff spinning machines and the carding tube box structure for the new feeding tube.
Meanwhile, the compact spinning device for long spinning machines (with mass doff)
entered into commercial production.

In 2010, the Company successfully obtained one patent and finished the applying procedure
for the title of “Model Enterprise for Patents”. In the year, the Company also launched and
completed the special R&D project under the guidance of the “Shanghai’s First Significant
Technological Equipment to Make Breakthrough in Performance” issued by Shanghai
Municipal Commission of Economy and Informatization. Later, the special R&D project
was recognized by the Commission upon check and the Company was granted a special
fund of RMB 500,000 by the Commission.

(2) Auto-winding machines entered into mass production and markets for those machines
were expanded.

e The task to sell 100 auto-winding machines for the year was successfully accomplished.
Aiming at the target of stepping up the sale of auto-winding machines, the Company
enhanced management over production plans, quality and cost reduction. With common
effort of all employees, the Company fully accomplished the target of producing and selling
100 auto-winding machines set for the year.

e Making use of market information, the strategic shift of the product mix for sale was
successfully completed.

In Apr. 2010, the Company and other relevant entities successfully held in Dongying,
Shangdong, the “Shanghai Erfangji Auto-winding Spinning Machine Technology Briefing
for 2010” sponsored by China Cotton Textile Association and China Textile Machinery
Association. By way of briefings and on-site visits, the participating enterprises acquired
more knowledge of the performance and features of the Company’s auto-winding machines,
which were thus made known to more potential clients.

In the second half of the year, the Company, together with China Textile Engineering
Society and other relevant entities, held the “Experience Exchange On-site Conference for
Saving 10,000-Spindle Labor Force and Upgrading Products for National Cotton Textile
Industry”, which further promoted the Company’s brand.
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Since commercialization of the Company’s EJP438 Auto-Winding Machine, the Company
successfully expanded emerging markets for the machine in a short time and promoted a
rapid growth in sales of the machine.

(3) The financial system was well managed and the economic operation quality was
improved.

e Financial budgets were well managed.

In order to achieve its goal of loss reduction, the Company insisted on budget compilation,
rationally setting indicators, specifying phasic targets, establishing communication
mechanism, carrying out budget applying mechanism and being serious with the
assessment according to the set indicators. With a fixed total amount of expense for the year,
the Company specified responsibilities of the department for managing expense. As such,
some positive results were produced in reducing controllable expense.

e Cost management was enhanced during the operation process.

In order to realize a fixed cost for every product, the Company kept a close eye on changes
of relevant market prices to collect the first-hand information. Meanwhile, the measurement
work in the Spinning Machine Manufacturing Department, the Winding Machine
Manufacturing Department and the General Machine Manufacturing Department, as well as
analysis on sales, cost, expense, gross profit and capital occupation, was effectively handled.
In this way, the Company was able to make sure that the financial budgets were all
faithfully implemented.

(4) The Company continued to improve product quality and safety, with relevant control
measures being carried out effectively.

e Quality control was considered a key point throughout the operation.

Considering the change in its organizational structure, in order to make sure that its quality
control system would continue to work effectively, the Company revised its Quality
Manual in a timely manner pursuant to the ISO9001 requirements to cover internal quality
examinations of all departments. In addition, the Company passed quality examinations by
TUV EN15085, CQC and BSI.

The Company also enhanced quality control over products from its suppliers by increasing
random checks and helping the suppliers improve quality control.

Whether the Company has disclosed an earning estimate or business plan for the year or not:
No

2. Main businesses and their operation status
(1) Main businesses classified according to industries and products
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

Increase or | Increase or
According to ) Operating | decrease of | decrease of | Increase or decrease of
industries or Qperatlng Operating cost | profit rate | operating operating operating profit rate over
products meome (%) income cost over last year (%)
over last last year
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| | yere) | )
According to industries
) Up by 9.89 percentage
347,613,737.63 356,130,374.57 -2.45 76.88 61.31
Manufacturing points
Up by 4.13 percentage
(2) Commerce 19,793,187.94 18,419,035.98 6.94 49.47 43.11 ]
points
3 Foreign Up by 1.00 percentage
©) £ 91,204,336.17 81,748,067.44 10.37 77.12 75.15 p Y P .
trade points
Up by 7.80 percentage
Subtotal 458,611,261.74 456,297,477.99 0.50 75.54 62.78
points
Counteracting
among all
business Down by 0.26 percentage
o 36,647,388.32 36,743,114.37 -0.26 530.45 532.10 )
divisions points
within the
Company
Up by 8.03 percentage
Total 421,963,873.42 419,554,363.62 0.57 65.18 52.84 )
points
According to products
Textile
Up by 9.89 percentage
machine 347,613,737.63 356,130,374.57 -2.45 76.88 61.31
points
products
Up by 1.73 percentage
Others 110,997,524.11 100,167,103.42 9.76 71.46 68.23
points
Up by 7.80 percentage
Subtotal 458,611,261.74 456,297,477.99 0.50 75.54 62.78 ]
points
Counteracting
among all
business Down by 0.26 percentage
36,647,388.32 36,743,114.37 -0.26 530.45 532.10
divisions points
within the
Company
Up by 8.03 percentage
Total 421,963,873.42 419,554,363.62 0.57 65.18 52.84 )
points
(2) Main businesses classified according to regions
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
) o Increase/decrease of operating income over last
Region Operating income
year (%)
Domestic 367,406,925.57 75.15
Foreign 91,204,336.17 77.12
Subtotal 458,611,261.74 75.54
Counteracting among  all 36,647,388.32 530.45
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business divisions within the

Company

Total

421,963,873.42

65.18

3. Explanation on the significant changes of the main financial data during the report period

Unit: Yuan

Currency: RMB

. . Increase or
. . Ending balance | Opening balance
Items in the financial .
statements (or amount of (or amount of decrease Main reasons for changes
this year) last year) ratio (%)
Notes receivable 33,145,170.00 13,898,106.40 138.49% F’endmg notes receivable as at the end of the year
increased.
Prepayments 34,947 406.05 5.453.936.66 540.77% Sales improved in the year, which resulted in more
> > . s ) . . ()
purchases. And prepayments increased accordingly.
Other receivables 2,834,725.92 636,564.88 345.32% Mainly the duty-free deposits for imported parts for
s ) . 5 . . 0
winding machines
; 119.477.085.23 £3.704.951 49 34379 Sales improved in the year, which resulted in more
nventory ,477,085. ,704,951. 37%
purchases. And inventory increased accordingly.
Fixed assets 133,957,552.05 198,780,980.29 -32.61% | Relocation in the year
Notes payable 2,174,000.00 -100.00% | No notes payable as at the end of the year
Sales improved in the year, which resulted in more
Accounts payable 96,543,529.69 69,121,001.01 39.67% | purchases. And accounts payable increased
accordingly.
A ved Sales improved in the year. The Company received
ccounts received 1In
d 100,914,849.02 29,147,907.49 246.22% | more orders and accounts received in advance
advance
increased accordingly.
Payroll payable 9,734,596.14 14,016,245.01 30.55% Pending payroll payable as at the end of the year
9 9 . 9 9 . - . 0
decreased.
Undeducted input tax as at the end of the year
Taxes and fares payable -6,111,656.55 593,458.87 -
increased.
Sales improved in the year and operating income
Operating income 467,185,663.59 | 286,788,788.81 62.90% P Y P ¢
increased accordingly.
Sales improved in the year and operating cost
Operating cost 459,799,954.23 | 297,901,539.63 54.35% P Y P £
increased accordingly.
o Various controllable expenses were reduced in the
Administrative expense 48,326,962.31 70,747,167.40 -31.69%
year.
Fi . 5993.336.84 835.531.00 Interest income increased and there was no interest
inancial expense -5,293,336. ,531. --
expense on borrowings in the year.
In the year, the Company withdrew a bad debt
Asset impairment loss 40,898,801.34 27,120,761.99 50.80% reserve at the full amount for the loan on liquidating
Linhai Liangfang Textile Machinery Special Parts
Co., Ltd..
) ) Less subsidies and gains on debt restructuring were
Non-business income 4,502,443.30 6,824,275.66 -34.02% ) )
received in the year.
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The Company paid a quality claim of RMB 2.00
Non-business expense 491,228.53 2,160,213.54 -77.26% | million in the previous year while there were no
such non-recurring claims in the year.
Net cash flows from
. L -72,460,486.94 | -130,464,552.80 -- | Sales improved in the year.
operating activities
In the previous year, the Company received the
Net cash flows from ) ) o
) ) o -10,572,926.61 | 517,695,872.96 -- | compensation for its requisitioned land. And there
mnvesting activities . .
was no such income in the year.
Net cash flows from No loans were borrowed from or repaid to banks in
) o -50,179.50 | -128,240,336.54 --
financing activities the year.

4. Main suppliers and customers

The total purchase from the top five suppliers reached RMB 124,976,428.88, accounting
for 29.01% of the total purchase of the Company in the year;

The total sales to the top five customers reached RMB 67,538,391.56, taking up 14.46% of
the Company’s total operating income this year.

5. Outlook of the Company’s future development

Uncertainties have emerged in the spinning machine market due to China’s macro-control.
Meanwhile, the Company’s significant deals of asset sale and exchange have not been
approved by CSRC. The Company’s product mix adjustment has produced some positive
results, but the new leading products have not yet reached the expected operational scale.
At the same time, prices of raw materials are on the rise. All these factors have led to a loss
in the Company’s net profit for 2010 and the Company receives a delisting risk warning.
Therefore, in 2011, based on the positive results from the product mix adjustment, the
Company will enhance management, try to turn loss into profit and improve operation
quality, which are, admittedly, very urgent tasks.

Focuses for 2011:

(1) With turning loss into profit as the core of its effort, the Company will try its best to
improve operation quality and profitability.

e To attach importance to cost control

The Company will establish and improve an assessment model combining cost targets and
profit indicators, shifting the assessed items from the production volume and sales income
to cost and profit. And it will thus achieve the goal of turning loss into profit step by step.

In terms of budget management, the Company will focus on rationally setting financial
objectives, specifying phasic targets, establishing communication mechanism, carrying out
budget planning for expenses and being serious in assessing performance according to
those financial objectives.

e To effectively reduce cost in production

All efforts of the Company will focus on reducing cost of its leading products. Benchmark
prices for all products must be measured accurately on a dynamic basis and monitored on a
real-time basis. Measures will be taken to specify personnel or departments which should
be responsible for those cost reduction objectives. Meanwhile, the Company will follow
prices of various products it is going to purchase and gather information about price

137



W giNUBr B BR A E] 2010 FEHGY

fluctuations of key raw materials in a timely manner, so as to provide helpful information
for cost reduction. Before the production, a cost target must be set and bulk and on-line
purchases should be adopted more often to make breakthroughs in cost reduction.

e To reduce cost by improving technologies and production processes

The Company will reduce manufacture cost by improving production technologies and
processes. It will see improving the production technologies and processes of parts and
trying to produce high-added-value parts as the breakthrough point, seeking to reduce the
manufacture cost of parts in material selection, structure adjustment, processing techniques,
design and manufacture plans.

(2) With the four major products as the leading force, the Company will upgrade its
products and thus increase its competitiveness.

In 2011, the Company will continue to deepen and enhance its effort in the four major
products—auto-winding machines, long spinning machines with mass doff, roving
machines and chemical-fiber spinning machines.

e To strengthen its most advantageous products and thus increase its competitiveness.

In terms of spinning machines, it is crucial to improve the technical function of long
spinning machines with mass doff and maintain its advantage as a leading brand.

With EJM178JL(L) as the leading model in the Company’s long spinning machines, the
Company will improve its functions and enriched the product range so that the model can
keep its leading position in the sector.

The Company will carry forward seriation of the high-strength short fiber (from recycled
bottle flakes) spinning equipments, which exhibit better adaptability to the market.
Meanwhile, the Company will try to achieve the goals of low consumption, high product
performance, low emission and best quality, fully demonstrating the differentiation strategy.
Also, it will tackle the spinnability problem of polyphenylene sulfide fiber and pave the
way for mass production of PPS whole-set equipments.

e To improve technical functions of products and expand market shares

The Company will increase functions of its auto-winding machines, improve the CAPP
software used in those machines, and optimize the mix of auto-winding machine products,
so as to improve the overall performance of those machines.

Seizing opportunities from the re-launch of the key project of equipment producing
50,000-ton Dacron short fiber per year, the Company will complete the installation,
debugging and operation of China’s first large-capacity spinning equipment for producing
50,000-ton Dacron short fiber yearly, with all performance indicators meeting the set
requirements. In this way, the Company will be the first domestic maker of large-capacity
spinning equipments, which will make a good beginning for the Company to explore the
large-capacity spinning equipment market.

The Company will finish the work in relation to technologies required by the three
production line projects of 15,000-ton POY/year in Semnan, Parsi and Baridar of Iran as a
way to explore the emerging international markets for large-capacity POY whole-set
equipments.

e To improve product quality and make the brand more famous

The Company will optimize its quality control system and enhance its quality control for
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parts manufactured or processed by suppliers or any other external party. It will also
strengthen checks and control for the “R Standard” and carry out prevention and
rectification measures to reduce expense on the “R Standard”.

It will establish and improve its technical service system by improving skills of installation
and service personnel to ensure the installation quality. In addition, it will increase its
reserve parts so as to expand sales of parts and provide efficient and adequate services for
its clients.

(3) With informatization as the carrier, the Company will improve internal management and
increase its execution ability.

e To promote the application of informatization

According to the Company’s production layout for textile machinery, auto-winding
machines and general machines, as well as the relocation progress, the Company will
continue to improve and maintain the existing computer system and ensure the normal
operation of the computer network.

It will also further promote the application of the CAD Chart Gallery. Based on the actual
situation of using CAD, the Company will improve the system, make the software
friendlier to clients and thus achieve substantial progress in the CAD application.

e To enhance management over production plans

Pursuant to its business goals for cotton textile products, the Company will strengthen
background management over product plans. It will enhance plan management and make
logistics more efficient. At the same time, it will also realize whole-course distribution in
compliance with output plans and assembly processes. By improving raw material
distribution, the Company will improve its assembly ability. And the production ability will
also be increased by optimizing logistics management.

The Company will try its best to make itself a well-acknowledged expert in the textile
sector. At the same time, it will make use of its existing equipments and undertake more
outsourced projects with high added value according to China’s adjustment of the industrial
structure. It will continue to cooperate closely with Alstom and Xi’an Hitachi Rail Transit
and bring steady development to its cooperative processing business.

6. Whether the Company prepares and discloses the profit estimate for 2011: No

(II') Investments of the Company

1. Use of the raised proceeds

In the report period, the Company did not raise any funds. And no application of the funds
raised in previous periods was carried down into the report period.

2. Use of non-raised proceeds

In the report period, the Company did not invest in any project with the non-raised funds.

(IIT) Discussion results of the Board of Directors on the reasons for and the influence of the
Company’s changing accounting policy and accounting estimates, correcting significant
accounting errors, rectifying significant omissions and modifying performance estimates, as
well as the punishments upon the responsible personnel
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In the report period, the Company did not change its accounting policy and accounting
estimates, correct any significant accounting error, rectify any significant omission or
modify any performance estimate.

(IV) Routine work of the Board
1. Contents of the Sessions and Resolutions

Sessions

Date

Content

Newspapers designated
for information

disclosure

Date of information

disclosure

The 29" Session of
the 6" Board of

Directors

18 Jan. 2010

Reviewed and approved:

1. Proposal on Transaction Project of
Significant Assets Sales of Shanghai Erfangji
Co., Ltd.

2. Proposal on Report (Draft) of Significant
Assets Sales of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.

3. Proposal on Approval on Signing
Supplementary Agreement on Contract on
Acquisition of State-owned Land Between
Shanghai Hongkou Land Development Center
and the Company

4. Proposal on Opinion on Independence of
Appraisal Agency, Rationality of Premise of
Appraisal Assumption, Correlation between
Appraisal Method and Purpose, and Fairness
of Appraisal Pricing Relating to Current
Significant Assets Sales,

5. Proposal on Relevant Events of Applying
Authorization From Shareholder’s General
Meeting for the Board to Conduct Current
Significant Assets Sales

6. Proposal on Project of Implementation of
Significant Assets Replacement and Related
Transaction by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.

7. Proposal on Report (Draft) of Significant
Assets Replacement and Related Transaction
of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.

8. Proposal on Approval on Signing
Supplementary Agreement of Agreement of
Assets Replacement Between Shibei Group
and the Company

9. Proposal on Opinion on Independence of
Appraisal Agency, Rationality of Premise of
Appraisal Assumption, Correlation between

Appraisal Method and Purpose, and Fairness

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong Kong
Ta Kung Pao

19 Jan. 2010
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of Appraisal Pricing Relating to Current
Significant Assets Sales

10. Proposal on Approval on Signing
Compensation Agreement of Estimated Profit
of Significant Assets Replacement between
Shibei Group and the Company

11. Proposal on Referential Financial Report
and Audit Report of Estimated Profit Relating
to Current Significant Assets Replacement
and Related Transaction of the Company

12. Proposal on Relevant Events of
Applying Authorization From Shareholder’s
General Meeting for the Board to Conduct
Current Significant Assets Replacement

13. Proposal on Convening the 1% Special

Shareholder’s General Meeting 2010 of the

Company and Session Resolutions

The 30" Session of
the 6" Board of

Directors

2 Mar. 2010

Reviewed and approved:

1. Proposal on Amending Articles of
Association

2. Proposal on Convening the 2™ Special (&
the 28™) Sharcholder’s General Meeting 2010

of the Company and Session Resolutions

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong Kong
Ta Kung Pao

3 Mar. 2010

The 31% Session of
the 6" Board of

Directors

11 Mar. 2010

Reviewed and approved:

1. Annual Work Report 2009 of the Board of
Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.

2. Business Review 2009 and Work Prospect
2010 of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.

3. Annual Report 2009 and its Summary of
Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.

4. Report of Final Financial Accounts 2009 of
the Company

5. Report of Financial Budget 2010 of the
Company

6. Preplan of Profit Distribution 2009 of the
Company

7. Proposal on Withdrawal of Assets
Impairment Provisions 2009

8. Proposal on Applying Authorization From
Shareholder’s General Meeting for the Board
to Examine Related Transaction of
Sustainable Sales of Y2010 of the Company

9. Proposal on Remuneration Appraisal of

Senior Executives of the Company

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong Kong
Ta Kung Pao

13 Mar. 2010
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10. Proposal on Reengagement of Public
Accounting Firm

11. Proposal on Events of Convening the 29"
(& Y2009) Shareholder’s General Meeting of

the Company and Session Resolutions

The 32" Session of

Reviewed and approved:

the 6" Board of 26 Mar. 2010 Proposal on Selling 45 Pieces of Processing
Directors Equipment and Session Resolutions
d ) Reviewed and approved: ) o
The 33" Session of Shanghai Securities
" Full Text and Text Without Financial
the 6™ Board of | 23 Apr. 2010 News and Hong Kong 27 Apr. 2010
) Statements of the 1* Quarterly Report 2010 of
Directors ) ) Ta Kung Pao
the Company and Session Resolutions
Reviewed and approved:
1. Proposal on Co-opting Xiasicheng as
The 34™ Session of Director of the Board of the Company Shanghai Securities
the 6™ Board of 23 Jun. 2010 2. Proposal on Events of Convening the 3 | News and Hong Kong 24 Jun. 2010
Directors Special (& the 30™) Shareholder’s Gnenral Ta Kung Pao
Meeting of the Company and Session
Resolutions
Reviewed and approved:
" ) 1. Proposal on Electing Chairman of the 6™ ) o
The 35™ Session of Shanghai Securities
" Board of the Company
the 6" Board of 9 Jul. 2010 ) News and Hong Kong 10 Jul. 2010
) 2. Proposal on Co-opting Member of Strategy
Directors ) Ta Kung Pao
Committee Under the Board of the Company
and Session Resolutions
The 36" Session of Reviewed and approved: Shanghai Securities
the 6™ Board of 30 Jul. 2010 Semi-annual Report 2010 and its Summary of | News and Hong Kong 3 Aug. 2010
Directors the Company and Session Resolutions Ta Kung Pao
Reviewed and approved:
1. Full Text and Text Without Financial
Statements of the 3™ Quarterly Report 2010 of
The 37" Session of the Company Shanghai Securities
the 6™ Board of 25 Oct. 2010 2. Management System of Insiders Knowing | News and Hong Kong 27 Oct. 2010
Directors Insider Information of the Company Ta Kung Pao
3. Management System of External
Information Users of the Company and
Session Resolutions
" ] Reviewed and approved: ) o
The 38™ Session of ) ) Shanghai Securities
N Proposal on Engaging Mr. Wu Jiankang as
the 6™ Board of [ 22 Nov.2010 News and Hong Kong 23 Nov. 2010
) Deputy General Manager of the Company and
Directors Ta Kung Pao

Session Resolutions

2. Implementation by the Board of the resolutions made at the Shareholders’ General

Meeting
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During the report period, the Company held 3 times of Special Shareholder’s General
Meeting and the Annual Shareholder’s General Meeting 2009, and the Board of Directors
of the Company was in line with relevant laws, statutes and regulations such as the
Company Law, Securities Law, Articles of Association and so, strictly executed all
authorization from the Shareholder’s General Meeting, diligently and conscientiously
executed all resolutions and implemented relevant information disclosure of
implementation of resolution according to regulations.

3. Establishment and performance, main content of relevant work system and summery
report on performance of the Audit Committee under the Board

During the report period, Audit Committee was in line with Code of Corporate Governance
of Listed Companies, Articles of Association and Rules for Procedure of the Board of
Directors as well as responsibilities and obligations endued by the Board of Directors,
carefully implemented responsibilities and completed duty work. There are 5 members in
Audit Committee, and the independent director acts as director member. There are 2
professional accountants involved in the committee. Audit Committee independently
executed function of supervision, examination and estimation of internal control
mechanism, proposed defect and improvement advice on internal control mechanism, and
report establishment and execution of internal control mechanism to management staff and
the Board of Directors. Management staff researched and brought forward relevant
rectification opinion and correction measure according to examination information and
estimation result, and appointed staff to fulfill.

During the report period, Audit Committee convened 5 sessions, voted for 7 events, and
reviewed and approved periodic financial report, engagement of auditor, auditing expense
and establishment of internal control system. According to working procedures of audit of
Annual Report, Audit Committee reviewed financial report, issued opinion and supervised
accounting firms arranged audit strictly in accordance with audit plan to ensure complete of
audit successfully as scheduled. Diligence and conscientious of Audit Committee ensured
effective supervision on management staff by the Board of Directors and promoted perfect
of corporate governance structure.

4. Summery Report on performance of the Remuneration Committee under the Board
The Company has not established the Remuneration Committee.

5. Particulars about establishing and perfecting Management System of External
Information Users of the Company

As required by CSRC and Shanghai Stock Exchange, in light of rules relating to
requirements for listed companies of strengthening management of using external
information, the Company prepared Management System of External Information Users,
which was reviewed and approved by the 37" Session of the 6™ Board of the Company, and
was strictly promoted and implemented.

6. Statement about liability of internal control by the Board
It is the liability of the Board and senior management staff to establish, perfect and
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effectively implement internal control. The purpose of internal control of the Company is to
rationally ensure the legality and compliance of operation management of the enterprise,
safety of assets, facility and integrity of financial report and relevant information,
improvement of operation efficiency and effect, as well as promotion of realizing
development strategy by the enterprise.

7. Execution of Management System of Insiders Knowing Insider Information

As self-inspected by the Company, did any insider knowing insider information trade
shares of the Company by taking advantage of insider information before disclosure of
significant and sensitive information that can influence stock price of the Company? No.

(V) Preplan of profit distribution or capitalization of capital reserves

As audited and recognized by Shanghai Shulun Pan Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd.
(special general partnership), net profit attributable to shareholders of listed company of Y2010
amounted to -91,035,784.15, and undistributed profit amounted to RMB -517,712,752.53.
As for the current year, the Company didn’t intend to allocate profit distribution, give
bonus, or capitalize capital reserves.

(VI) Dividends in the past three years
Unit: RMB Yuan

The amount of cash dividend (tax

Net profit attributable to

sharecholders of listed

Ratio in net profit

attributable to shareholders

Year included) company in consolidated of listed company in
statement consolidated statement (%)
2007 -- -277,815,594.42 --
2008 -- 9,556,404.40 --
2009 -- -119,891,225.73 --

IX. Report of the Supervisory Committee

(I) Work of the Supervisory Committee

Times of convening

4

Sessions

Topic for discussion

The 14" Session of
the 6™ Supervisory

Committee

Reviewed and approved:

(1) Work Report on the Supervisory Committee for the Year 2009;

(2) Annual Report 2009 and Summary;

(3) Proposal on Related Transaction on Durative Sales 2010;

(4) Independent Opinion on Annual Report 2009 from the Supervisory Committee;

(5) Resolution of the 14" Session of the 6" Supervisory Committee

The 15™ Session of
the 6™ Supervisory

Committee

Reviewed and approved:

(1) The 1* Quarterly Report 2010;

(2) Opinion of the Supervisory Committee on the 1* Quarterly Report 2010;

(3) Resolutions of the 15™ Session of the 6™ Supervisory Committee.
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The 16™ Session of
the 6™ Supervisory

Committee

Reviewed and approved:
(1) Semi-annual Report 2010 and its Summary;
(2) Opinion of the Supervisory Committee on Semi-annual Report 2010 and its Summary;

(3) Resolutions of the 16™ Session of the 6™ Supervisory Committee

The 17" Session of
the 6" Supervisory

Reviewed and approved:
(1)Full text and text without financial statements of the 3™ Quarterly Report 2010;

(2) Opinion of the Supervisory Committee on full text and text without financial statements of

Committee the 3™ Quarterly Report 2010;

(3) Resolutions of the 17" Session of the 6™ Supervisory Committee

(IT) Independent opinion of the Supervisory Committee on operation by law

The Supervisory Committee examined and supervised operation by law, decision-making
procedures and duty performance of senior executives of the Company according to
relevant laws and statutes. The Supervisory Committee considered that: Operation of the
Company was normal in 2010, the Board of Directors was strictly in line with the Company
Law and Articles of Association as well we provisions stipulated in laws and statutes,
carefully executed all resolutions and authorization of the Shareholder’s General Meeting,
and decision-making procedures was legitimate. Directors and senior executives of the
Company performed obligation of honest & credit and diligence, neither acted against laws,
statutes or Articles of Association, nor damaged interest of shareholders and the Company.

(ITI) Independent opinion of the Supervisory Committee on examination of financial status
of the Company

Financial report 2010 reflected financial status and operation of the Company fairly,
accurately and completely. Audit opinion and estimation issued by Shanghai Shulun Pan
Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd was objective and fair. In 2010, no acts damaged
interest of shareholders or the Company when director, General Manager and senior
executives performed their duties.

(IV) Independent opinion of the Supervisory Committee on actual investment with the
latest raised proceeds of the Company
During the report period, the Company had not used any raised proceeds.

(V) Independent opinion of the Supervisory Committee on acquisition and sales of assets of
the Company

In the report period, Proposal on Contract on Acquisition of State-owned Land Use Right,
which was signed by Shanghai Hongkou District Land Development Center and the
Company and deliberated by the Board in Jul. 2009, and Supplementary Agreement on
Contract on Acquisition of State-owned Land, which was signed by Shanghai Hongkou
District Land Development Center and the Company and deliberated by the Board in Jan.
2010, as well as Agreement and Supplementary Agreement on Assets Replacement, which
was signed by Shanghai Shibei Hi-Tech (Group) Corp and the Company, were in
accordance with relevant procedure and requirement, and no breach of regulations about
assets sales as well as behavior damaging the interest of the Company and the shareholders
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existed.

(VI) Independent Opinions of the Supervisory Committee on Related Transaction

The procedure and content of Proposal on Continuous Sales Operation Related
Transactions of the Company in 2010, was approved by Shareholder’s General Meeting,
and implemented according to relevant laws and regulations as well as the Articles of
Association. No behavior damaging the interest of the Company and the shareholders
existed.

(VII) Independent Opinions of the Supervisory Committee on unqualified opinion issued
by accounting firms

Shanghai Shulun Pan Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd. (special general partnership)
issued audit report with standard qualified opinion.

X. Significant events

(I) Significant Lawsuits and Arbitrations

The Company’s controlled subsidiary Shanghai Liangfang Textile Machinery Special Parts
Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as Shanghai Liangfang Company) received Civil
Judgment (2010) TLSCZ No. 458 from Zhejiang Linhai People’s Court. The Civil
Judgment apprized Shanghai Liangfang Company: the case of dismissing Linhai Liangfang
Textile Machinery Special Parts Co., Ltd., with Shanghai Shengxu Machinery & Electric
Co., Ltd and Linhai Arts & Crafts Co., Ltd as the plaintiffs, Linhai Liangfang Textile
Machinery Special Parts Co., Ltd. as the defendant, and Shanghai Liangfang Company as
the third party, was on trial in open court on 7 Apr. 2010.

Basic information of Linhai Liangfang Textile Machinery Special Parts Company:
Registered place: Datian Town, Linhai City

Enterprise type: limited liability corporation

Registered capital: RMB 5,905,100

Equity ownership structure:

Shanghai Liangfang Company contributes RMB 4,905,100, and shareholding proportion
was 83.06%

Shanghai Shengxu Machinery & Electric Co., Ltd contributes RMB 500,000, and
shareholding proportion was 8.47%

Linhai Arts & Crafts Co., Ltd contributes RMB 500,000, and shareholding proportion was
8.47%

Business scope: manufacturing spinning roller and other spinning machine parts, whole
sale and retails of spinning machinery and accessories

Legal representative: Zhu Wenmin

Found date: 2 Feb. 1994

Registered capital of Shanghai Liangfang Company is RMB 22 million, and the Company
held 85% equity.

For details please refer to public notice on progress of liquidation procedure of Linhai
Liangfang Textile Machinery Special Parts Co., Ltd. disclosed on 11 Dec. 2010.
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(IT) Relevant Events of Bankruptcy Reorganization, suspension, and termination of the
listing
In this year, there was no relevant event of bankruptcy reorganization in the Company.

(IIT) Particulars about equity of other listed companies and shares of financial enterprises
held by the Company
1. Particulars about equity of other listed companies held by the Company

Unit: RMB Yuan

Proportion
) Profits or Changes of
Initial in equity of
Short form . Book value at | losses in owners’ ) ) Source of
Stock code investment the Accounting subject
of stock period-end the report | equity in the shares
amount Company ) )
period report period
(%)
Financial assets
600643 SAJ 7,584,000.00 0.45 | 35,320,608.96 0 | -6,464,932.89 Subscription
available for sales
Narcissus Long-term equity o
400008 3,040,000.00 1,821,600.00 Subscription
A3 investment
Beijing Long-term equity
400010 150,000.00 150,000.00 Subscription
Jiufeng investment
Total 10,774,000.00 /| 37,292,208.96 -6,464,932.89 / /
2. Particulars about equity of non-listed financial enterprises held by the Company
Changes
Proportion Profits or
Amount of Book of owners’
Amount of in equity losses in
Name of initial value at equity in | Accounting Source of
shares held of the the report
entity investment period-end ) the report subject share
(share) Company period )
(RMB) (RMB) period
(%) (RMB)
(RMB)
) Long-term
Shanghai ) )
71,000.00 71,000 71,000.00 equity Acquirement
Bank )
mvestment
Total 71,000.00 71,000 / 71,000.00 /

(IV) Particulars about assets acquisition, sales, absorption and merger of the Company
There’s no event of assets acquisition, sales, absorption and merger of the Company in this

year.

(V) Significant related transaction during the report period
According to requirements of Code on Corporate Governance of Listed Companies and
with precondition of standardization of corporate governance, The Board of Directors of
the Company submitted to Shareholder’s General Meeting for approval of authorizing the
Board of Directors to examine continuous Sales Operation Related Transactions in 2010,
which totaled RMB 100 million. The 29™ Shareholder’s General Meeting (& the Annual
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Shareholder’s General Meeting 2009) reviewed and approved Proposal on Summit
Shareholder’s General Meeting to Authorized the Board of Directors to Examine
Continuous Sales Operation Related Transactions 2010, and the public notice was

published in Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong Ta Kung Pao on 3 Apr. 2010.

1. Related transaction concerning routine operation

Unit: RMB Yuan

Proportion
of amount
. . . Pricing Trading in the Settlement
Related parties Relationship Type Content o )
principal amount same kind way
transaction
(%)
Shanghai Pacific
Textile Pricing
) Controlled i
Machinery o Purchase of | Purchase of | according Bank
subsidiary of ) ) 2,292,281.33 0.56
Complete  Set merchandise | merchandise | to market account
) parent company )
Equipment Co., price
Ltd.
Pricing
Shanghai Textile Controlled
Purchase of | Purchase of | according Bank
Machinery No. 1 subsidiary of ) . 37,008.12 0.01
merchandise | merchandise | to market account
Co., Ltd parent company )
price
) Pricing
Pacific
Purchase of | Purchase of | according Bank
Mechatronic Parent company . . 1,102,954.84 0.27
merchandise | merchandise | to market account
(Group) Co., Ltd )
price
Shanghai Pacific
Textile Pricing
Controlled
Machinery o Sales of Sales of according Bank
subsidiary of ) ) 8,411,256.41 1.80
Complete Set merchandise | merchandise | to market account
. parent company .
Equipment Co., price
Ltd.
. Pricing
Pacific
. Sales of Sales of according Bank
Mechatronic Parent company ) ) 1,982.91 0.00
merchandise | merchandise | to market account
(Group) Co., Ltd )
price

Total

/

11,845,483.61

2. Current of related credit and debt

Unit: RMB’0000

Related party

Related

relationship

Offer fund to related party

Offer fund by related party

Occurred

Balance

Occurred

Balance
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amount amount
Shanghai
Controlled
Textile
subsidiary of 27.55 27.55
Machinery No.
arent compan
1 Co., Ltd. P pany
Shanghai
Pacific Textile
Controlled
Machinery o
subsidiary of 2,534.79 5,882.23 941.37
Complete  Set
parent company
Equipment Co.,
Ltd.
Linhai
Liangfang
Textile Controlled
1,434.88 1,434.88
Machinery sub-subsidiary
Special ~ Parts
Co., Ltd.
Pacific
Mechatronic
Parent company 0.23 21.46 3.63
(Group)  Co.,
Ltd.
Total 3,997.45 7,366.12 945.00
Amount offered to controlling
shareholders and its subsidiaries by
) ) 25,625,614.52
the Company in the report period
(Yuan)
Balance offered to controlling
shareholders and its subsidiaries by
) ) 59,312,310.59
the Company in the report period
(Yuan)

(VI) Significant contract and execution

1. Trust, contract and Lease brought profit reaching 10% above (including 10%) total profit
of the Company in the report period

(1) Trust

The Company had no trust in this year.

(2) Contract

The Company had no contract in this year.

(3) Lease

A few of idle workshops leased out.

2. Guarantees
Unit: USD’0000

Guarantee for holding subsidiaries by the Company
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Total guarantee amount for the subsidiaries in the report period 325

Total guarantee balance for the subsidiaries at the end of the

report period (B) 32
Total guarantee amount by the Company (including the guarantee for the subsidiaries)

Total guarantee (A+B) 325

On 13 Mar., the 9™ Session of the 6™ Board of Directors was held and approved the
resolution that the Company offered guarantee for Shanghai Puenyi Import & Export Co.,

Ltd amounting to USD 3.25 million with guarantee period from 1 Jan. 2008 to 31 Dec.
2010.

3. Entrustment of financing
The Company had no entrustment of financing in current year.

4. Other significant contract
There was no other significant contract in the Company in current year.

(VII) Implementation on commitments
1. There’s no commitment made by the Company or any shareholder holding over 5% of
the Company’s shares in the current year or carried over to the report period.

(VIII) Engagement or dismissal of accounting firm
Unit: RMB’0000

Current Engagement

Name of domestic accounting firm )
partnership)

Shulun Pan Certified Public Accountants Co., Ltd (Special

Remuneration of domestic accounting firm

80

Audit years of domestic accounting firm

10

(IX) Punishment and rectification of listed company as well as its directors, supervisors,
senior managements, shareholders and actual controllers.

Neither the Company nor its directors, supervisor, senior executives, shareholders of the
Company or actual controller have been inspected or received any administrative
punishment or notice of criticism from the CSRC, or have been punished by other
administrative departments or have been criticized publicly by the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange in this year.

(X) Whether the Company is on the list of heavy polluting enterprises announced by
environment protection department: no

(XT) Explanation on other significant events

1. Sales of assets

In order to carry out guideline of quickening region economy development and pushing
project for people’s well-being, Shanghai Hongkou District Government entrusted
Shanghai Hongkou Land Development Center (hereinafter referred to as “Hongkou Land
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Development Center”) acquired land of headquarters of the Company where located No.
384, Jiangwan Town Street, Hongkou District, Shanghai (hereinafter referred to as “Sales
of significant assets™) for reserve to improve land use structure of northwestern of Jiangwan,
fit old town reconstruction and execute affordable housing construction. The 23™ Session
of the 6™ Board of Directors of the Company reviewed and approved resolution on Contract
on Acquisition of State-owned Land Use Right with Hongkou Land Development Center,
which agreed to sell land of 71,759.63 square meters, equaling to 107.64 mu, located in No.
687(original No. was 265), Changzhong Road, Shanghai, land of 20,626 square meters
located in No, 151, Lane 685, Changzhou Road, equaling to 30.94 mu. The two land totaled
92,385.63 square meters, equaling to state-owned land use right of 138.58 mu, and total
consideration was RMB 1,040,702,000. Transfer date: The first phase would be transferred
before 30 Dec. 2009 (including relevant construction); the second phase would be
transferred before 30 Dec. 2010 (including relevant construction). Compensation for land
would be paid for three terms: the first term, Party A will pay 50% of total compensation
for land amounting to RMB 520,351,000 (the fund was received on 11 Aug. 2009) to Party
B within seven days after sign the contract; the second term, Party A will pay 30% of total
compensation for land amounting to RMB 312,210,600 within seven day when land of the
first phase has been transferred; the third term, Party A will pay off the balance totaling
RMB 208140400 when the lance transfer was completed. In order to further clarify rights
and obligations under Contract on Acquisition of State-owned Land, Hongkong Land
Development Center and the Company signed Supplementary Contract on Acquisition of
State-owned Land, and supplemented effective terms and relevant articles of the contract.
Acquisition of land of headquarters was reviewed and approved on the 1% Provisional
Shareholder’s General Meeting for 2010, then submitted to CSRC, which has accepted
relevant application materials. It is of vital uncertainty whether CSRC will approve or not.
For details please refer to public notice on resolutions of the 23™ Session of the 6™ Board
Meeting disclosed on 3 Aug. 2009, public notice on resolutions of the 29" Session of the 6™
Board Meeting disclosed on 19 Jan. 2010, public notice on resolutions of the 1* Special
Shareholder’s General Meeting 2010 disclosed on 5 Feb. 2010, and public notice on
application accepted by CSRC for administration licensing of significant assets sales and
significant assets replacement disclosed on 7 Apr. 2010.

2. Significant assets replacement event

(1) In order to enhance operating quality and sustainability of the Company as quickly as
possible, the Company, in reference to land acquisition reserve of the Company’s
headquarter and with the support of controlling shareholders, intended to implement
significant assets replacement and sign Agreement and Supplementary Agreement on
Assets Replacement with Shanghai Shibei Hi-Tech (Group) Corp (hereafter referred to as
Shibei Group) by resolutions of the 29" Session of the 6™ Board.

(2) Reorganization method of significant events: Shibei Group planned to replace 100%
equity of Shanghai Kuaichuang Enterprise Development Co., Ltd (hereinafter referred to as
“Planned Exchange-out Assets”) of the Company after deducting RMB 0.2 billion (in case
that there were assets or liabilities cannot transfer, adjusted with cash), and the margin
would complement with cash (hereinafter referred to as “Assets Replacement”).

151



i GIHUB AT R 7] 2010 SR

(3) Meanwhile, Pacific Mechatronic (Group) Co., Ltd. (Hereinafter referred to as “Pacific
Mechatronic”), controlling shareholder of the Company, transferred 237,428,652 A-share of
the Company, taking up 41.92% of total share capital of the Company, to Shibei Group
without payment (Hereinafter referred to as “Share Transfer”). After finish of share transfer
and assets replacement, Shibei Group will apply to exchange-out assets transfer to Pacific
Mechatronic without payment. The Company planned to implemented significant assets
replacement, which was reviewed and approved by the 1% Provisional Shareholder’s
General Meeting 2010 and submitted to CSRC, which has accepted relevant application
materials. It is of vital uncertainty whether CSRC will approve or not.

For details please refer to public notice on resolutions of the 29" Session of the 6™ Board
disclosed on 19 Jan. 2010, public notice on resolutions of the 1* Special Shareholder’s
General Meeting 2010 disclosed on 5 Feb. 2010, and public notice on application accepted
by CSRC for administration licensing of significant assets sales and significant assets
replacement disclosed on 7 Apr. 2010.

3. Events about electing and co-opting Mr. Xia Sicheng as chairman of the board, as well as
director

On 21 Jun. 2010, the Board received the report of Mr. Li Peizhong, chairman of the Board,
of resigning as chairman of the board, director member of strategy committee under the
board, member of strategy committee, and director due to work changes. In line with
relevant rules, the application of resignation from director shall take effect once the board
receives the resignation report. On 9 Jul. 2010, the Company convened the 3™ Special
Shareholder’s General Meeting 2010 and the 35™ Session of the 6™ Board, which elected
Xia Sicheng as director and chairman of the 6™ Board.

For details please refer to public notice on resignation of chairman of the board and director
of the Company disclosed on 22 Jun. 2010, public notice on resolutions of the 3™
Shareholder’s General Meeting 2010, and public notice on resolutions of the 35" Session of
the 6™ Board disclosed on 10 Jul. 2010.

4. Controlling shareholder Pacific Mechatronic (Group) Co., Ltd. and the Company
actively coordinated with Shanghai Hongkou Land Development Center to implement the
construction of economically affordable housing; Shanghai Hongkou Land Development
Center took previous preparation for the development, and dismantled part of the
Company’s idle old plant, of which the dismantled workshop and accessorial equipment
were worth a net value of RMB 50,982,100.

5. Subsequent events

On 28 Jan. 2011, the Company convened the 1* Special (& the 31*) Shareholder’s General
Meeting 2011, which approved:

1. Proposal on Extension of Valid Period of Project Resolution of Significant Assets Sales
and Transaction of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.

2. Proposal on Extension of Valid Period of Events Relevant to Current Significant Assets
Sales Conducted by the Board with the Authorization of Shareholder’s General Meeting of
Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.
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Following proposals were not approved:
1. Proposal on Extension of Valid Period of Project Resolution of Implementation of
Significant Assets Replacement and Related Transaction by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.

2. Proposal on Extension of Valid Period of Events Relevant to Current Significant Assets
Replacement Conducted by the Board with the Authorization of Shareholder’s General
Meeting of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd.
For details please refer to public notice on resolution of the 1% Special Shareholder’s

General Meeting 2011 of the Company disclosed on 29 Jan. 2011.

(XII) Index of information disclosure

Name of the
o Internet website published on and
Events newspaper published Publishing date
URL
in and page
Public Notice on Resolutions of the
29™ Session of the 6" Board and | Shanghai Securities
Announcement on convening the 1% News and Hong 19 Jan. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Special (& 27™) Shareholder’s | Kong Ta Kung Pao
General Meeting 2010
Summary of Report (Draft) of | Shanghai Securities
Significant Assets Sales of the News and Hong 19 Jan. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Company Kong Ta Kung Pao
Summary of Report (Draft) of | Shanghai Securities
Significant Assets Replacement and News and Hong 19 Jan. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Related Transaction Kong Ta Kung Pao
Public Notice on Title Amendment
of  Deliberated  Proposal on | Shanghai Securities
Convening  the ™ Special News and Hong 21 Jan. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Shareholder’s General Meeting 2010 | Kong Ta Kung Pao
of the Company
Indicative  Public  Notice on ) o
) ) Shanghai Securities
Convening the 1% Special (& the
' ) News and Hong 28 Jan. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
27") Shareholder’s General Meeting
Kong Ta Kung Pao
2010 of the Company
Public Notice on Resolutions of the | Shanghai Securities
1 Special Shareholder’s General News and Hong 5 Feb. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Meeting 2010 of the Company Kong Ta Kung Pao
Public Notice on Resolutions of the
30" Session of the 6™ Board and _ N
) Shanghai Securities
Announcement on Convening the
| " News and Hong 3 Mar. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
2" (& the 28"™) Shareholder’s
) Kong Ta Kung Pao
General Meeting 2010 of the
Company
Public Notice on Lawsuit Relating [ Shanghai Securities
6 Mar. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn

to Subsidiaries of the Company

News and Hong
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Kong Ta Kung Pao

Annual Report 2009 of the
Company

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong
Kong Ta Kung Pao

13 Mar. 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn

Public Notice on Resolutions of the
31% Session of the 6™ Board and
Announcement on  Convening
Annual  Shareholder’s  General

Meeting 2009 of the Company

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong
Kong Ta Kung Pao

13 Mar. 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn

Public Notice on Related
Transaction of Sustainable Sales of

Y2010 of the Company

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong
Kong Ta Kung Pao

13 Mar. 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn

Public Notice on Resolutions of the
14" Session of the 6™ Board of the

Company

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong
Kong Ta Kung Pao

13 Mar. 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn

Public Notice on Resolutions of the
2 Special (& the  28™M)
Shareholder’s General Meeting of
the Company

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong
Kong Ta Kung Pao

20 Mar. 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn

Public Notice on Changing the Place
where the Company will convene
the 29" (& Y2009) Shareholder’s
General Meeting

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong
Kong Ta Kung Pao

23 Mar. 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn

Public Notice on Resolutions of the
29" (& Y2009) Shareholder’s
General Meeting of the Company

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong
Kong Ta Kung Pao

3 Apr. 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn

Public Notice on Application
Accepted by CSRC for
Administration Licensing of
Significant ~ Assets Sales and
Significant Assets Replacement of

the Company

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong
Kong Ta Kung Pao

7 Apr. 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn

The 1% Quarterly Report 2010 of the
Company

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong
Kong Ta Kung Pao

27 Apr. 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn

Public Notice on Civil Judgment by
Zhejiang Linhai People’s Court of
Lawsuit Relating to Subsidiaries of

the Company

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong
Kong Ta Kung Pao

20 May 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn

Public notice on Resignation of
Chairman of the Board and Director

of the Company

Shanghai Securities
News and Hong
Kong Ta Kung Pao

22 Jun. 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn

Public Notice on Resolutions of the

34™ Session of the 6™ Board and

Shanghai Securities

News and Hong

24 Jun. 2010

http://www.sse.com.cn
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Announcement on Convening the 3™ | Kong Ta Kung Pao
Special  (&30™)  Shareholder’s
General Meeting 2010 of the
Company
Public Notice on Resolutions of the
J . " Shanghai Securities
3 Special (&30™) Shareholder’s
News and Hong 10 Jul. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
General Meeting 2010 of the
Kong Ta Kung Pao
Company
Public Notice on Resolutions of the | Shanghai Securities
35" Session of the 6™ Board of the News and Hong 10 Jul. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Company Kong Ta Kung Pao
] Shanghai Securities
Semi-annual Report 2010 of the
News and Hong 3 Aug. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Company
Kong Ta Kung Pao
) ) o Shanghai Securities
Public Notice on Resignation of
) News and Hong 7 Aug. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Supervisor of the Company
Kong Ta Kung Pao
J Shanghai Securities
The 3" Quarterly Report 2010 of the
News and Hong 27 Oct. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Company
Kong Ta Kung Pao
Public Notice on Resolutions of the | Shanghai Securities
37" Session of the 6™ Board of the News and Hong 27 Oct. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Company Kong Ta Kung Pao
Public Notice on Estimated Loss of | Shanghai Securities
Business  Performance of the News and Hong 27 Oct. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Company Kong Ta Kung Pao
Public Notice of Resolutions of the | Shanghai Securities
38™ Session of the 6™ Board of the News and Hong 23 Nov. 2010 http://www.sse.com.cn
Company Kong Ta Kung Pao
Public Notice on progress of
liquidation procedure of Linhai [ Shanghai Securities
Liangfang  Textile Machinery News and Hong 11 Dec. 2010 http:/www.sse.com.cn
Special Parts Co., Ltd. of the Kong Ta Kung Pao
Company

XI. Financial report

Certified public accountants has audited Annual financial report of the Company and issued
standard and unqualified audit report.

(I) Audit Report

To the Shareholders of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd,

Audit Report
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We have audited the financial statements of Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd (hereinafter refer to
as “the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet and Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at 31 December 2010, and the Income Statement and Consolidated Income Statement 2010,
Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 2010 as well as Statement on
Change in Owners’ Equity and Consolidated Statement on Change in Owners’ Equity 2010,
and notes to financial statements.

I. The management level’s responsibility to financial statement

It’s the management level’s responsibility to prepare the financial report in accordance with
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises. The responsibilities included: (1) design,
perform and protect internal control related to financial statement to prevent material
misstatement owing to fraud and error; (2) choose and execute suitable accounting policies;
(3) make reasonable accounting estimates.

II. Certified Public Accountants’ responsibilities

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards required that we abide by the Professional Ethical Standards, plan and perform
the auditing so as to gain rational assurance that financial report exist no material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing auditing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the evaluation of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements owing to fraud and error. In the process of risk evaluation, we take
internal control related to preparation of financial statement into consideration and design
suitable audit procedure. However, our purpose is not to produce opinion to efficiency of
internal control. Audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management and rationality of accounting estimates as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

IIT Audit opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company as of 31 December 2010, and of the results
of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprise.

Shulun Pan Certified Public Accountants (Special Partnership) CPA: Lin Lu
CPA: Wan Lingling

Shanghai China 10 Mar. 2011
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Balance Sheet
As at 31 Dec. 2010

Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd Unit: RMB Yuan (Except for special notes)

Assets N)(;[e Ending balance Opening balance
Current Assets:
Monetary funds 305,651,595.77 405,100,239.47
Transaction financial asset
Notes receivable 33,145,170.00 12,602,106.40
Account receivable @D 66,117,624.01 67,209,522.19
Account paid in advance 32,467,258.56 4,741,234.12
Interest receivable 1,605,443.23 1,702,125.00
Dividend receivable
Other account receivable 1) 4,562,370.02 573,624.91
Inventories 100,518,138.60 70,422,641.18
Non-current assets due within 1 year
Other current assets
Total current assets 544,067,600.19 562,351,493.27
Non-current assets:
Available for sale financial assets 35,320,608.96 42.926,412.36
Held to maturity investments
Long-term account receivable
Long-term equity investment 1) 17,380,831.83 21,963,027.02

Investing property

52,512,754.95

54,307,792.47

Fixed assets

128,605,666.54

188,263,350.67

Construction in progress

Engineering material

Disposal of fixed assets

Production biological assets

Oil-gas assets

Intangible assets

14,711,649.38

14,940,019.84

Development expense

Goodwill

Long-term deferred expenses

5,645,160.76

5,753,547.88

Deferred tax assets

Other non-current assets

Total of non-current assets

254,176,672.42

328,154,150.24

Total assets

798,244,272.61

890,505,643.51

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.

Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng

CFO: Mei Jianzhong

157




i GIHUB AT R 7] 2010 SR

Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu

Balance Sheet (Continued)
As at 31 Dec. 2010
Unit: RMB Yuan(Except for special notes)

Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd

Liabilities and owners’ equity (or shareholders’
equity)

Note XI

Ending balance

Opening balance

Current liabilities: :

Short-term borrowings

Transaction financial liabilities

Notes payable

2,174,000.00

Account payable

73,061,155.70

50,726,201.80

Advances from customers

94,584,275.87

26,461,630.32

Payroll payable 9,660,180.25 11,872,002.17
Tax payable -2,424,383.50 2,123,576.75
Interest payable

Dividend payable

Other account payable 451,107,173.84 523,745,974.20

Non-current liabilities due within 1 year

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

625,988,402.16

617,103,385.24

Non-current liabilities:

Long-term borrowings

Bonds payable

Long-term payables

Specific payables

Accrued liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

4,160,491.34

5,301,361.85

Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

4,160,491.34

5,301,361.85

Total liabilities

630,148,893.50

622,404,747.09

Shareholder’s equity:

Share capital

566,449,190.00

566,449,190.00

Capital reserves

115,800,152.80

122,265,085.69

Less: Treasury Stock

Special reserve

Surplus reserves

3,558,788.84

3,558,788.84

Provisions for general risks

Retained profits

-517,712,752.53

-424,172,168.11

Total shareholder’s equity

168,095,379.11

268,100,896.42

Total liabilities and shareholder’s equity

798,244,272.61

890,505,643.51

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng
CFO: Mei Jianzhong
Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 Dec. 2010
Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd ~ Unit: RMB Yuan(Except for special notes)

Assets

Notes
A%

Ending balance

Opening balance

Current Assets:

Monetary funds

(1)

340,648,322.54

423,986,747.73

Settlement reserve

Dismantle fund

Transaction financial asset

Notes receivable

(1D

33,145,170.00

13,898,106.40

Account receivable

(V)

64,094,426.53

75,467,261.62

Account paid in advance

(VD)

34,947,406.05

5,453,936.66

Premiums receivable

Reinsurance premiums receivable

Receivable reinsurance contract reserves

Interest receivable

(1T

1,605,443.23

1,702,125.00

Dividend receivable

Other account receivable

(V)

2,834,725.92

636,564.88

Buying back the sale of financial assets

Inventories

(VII)

112,477,085.23

83,704,951.49

Non-current assets due within 1 year

Other current assets

Total current assets

589,752,579.50

604,849,693.78

Non-current assets:

Loans and advance

Available for sale financial assets

(VD

35,320,608.96

42,926,412.36

Held to maturity investments

Long-term account receivable

Long-term equity investment

(X0

2,072,600.00

2,072,600.00

Investing property

(XD

52,512,754.95

54,307,792.47

Fixed assets

(XD

133,957,552.05

198,780,980.29

Construction in progress

(XID

Engineering material

Disposal of fixed assets

Production biological assets

Oil-gas assets

Intangible assets

(XTI

14,711,649.38

15,640,858.84

Development expense
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Goodwill

Long-term deferred expenses

(XIV)

5,645,160.76

5,753,547.88

Deferred tax assets

Other non-current assets

Total of non-current assets

244,220,326.10

319,482,191.84

Total assets

833,972,905.60

924,331,885.62

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.

Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng

CFO: Mei Jianzhong

Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

As at 31 Dec. 2010

Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd Unit: RMB Yuan (Except for special notes)

Liabilities and owners' equity (or
shareholders' equity)

Note V

Ending balance

Opening balance

Current liabilities:

Short-term borrowings

Borrowing from Central Bank

Deposits and due to banks and other

financial institutions

Call loan received

Transaction financial liabilities

Notes payable

(X VI

2,174,000.00

Account payable

(X VI

96,543,529.69

69,121,001.01

Account received in advance

(XIX)

100,914,849.02

29,147,907.49

Financial assets sold for repurchase

Handling charges and commissions

payable

Employee’s compensation payable

(XX)

9,734,596.14

14,016,245.01

Tax payable

(XXT1)

-6,111,656.55

593,458.87

Interest payable

Dividend payable

Other account payable

(X X 1)

458,350,339.15

533,476,505.32

Reinsurance premiums payable

Insurance contract reserves

Money received for acting trading of

securities

Money paid for acting underwriting of

securities

Non-current liabilities due within 1 year

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

659,431,657.45

648,529,117.70
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Non-current liabilities:

Long-term borrowings

Bonds payable

Long-term payables

Specific payables

Accrued liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

(XV)

4,160,491.34

5,301,361.85

Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

4,160,491.34

5,301,361.85

Total liabilities

663,592,148.79

653,830,479.55

Owners’ equity (or shareholders' equity)

Share capital

(X X1

566,449,190.00

566,449,190.00

Capital reserves

(X X1V)

119,307,673.52

125,772,606.41

Less: Treasury stock

Special reserve

(XX V)

Surplus reserves

3,558,788.84

3,558,788.84

Provisions for general risks

Retained profits (X XVI)

-518,866,364.71

-427,830,580.56

Foreign exchange difference

Total owners' equity attributable to parent

company

170,449,287.65

267,950,004.69

Minority interest

-68,530.84

2,551,401.38

Total owners' equity (or shareholder’s

equity)

170,380,756.81

270,501,406.07

Total liabilities and shareholder’s equity

833,972,905.60

924,331,885.62

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.

Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng
CFO: Mei Jianzhong
Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu

Income Statements
Jan. — Dec. 2010
Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd

Unit: RMB Yuan(Except for special notes)

Items Note XI 2010 2009
I. Sales income (IV) 359,706,322.40 | 215,317,629.36
Less: Cost of sales (V) 366,826,402.65 | 231,865,117.43

Taxes and associate charges

1,896,295.58

2,154,844.83

Selling expenses

11,444,763.23

11,471,221.47

Administrative expenses

39,847,752.64

56,030,713.82
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Financial expenses

-5,578,534.31

729,780.62

Impairment loss

42,384,292.13

48,096,671.77

@

Add: Gain/(loss) from change in fair value (“-” means loss)

«

Gain/(loss) from investment (“-” means loss)

(V)

10,650.00

-893,820.56

Including: Income from investment on affiliated enterprise and jointly enterprise

(T3R1}

I1. Business profit (“-”” means loss)

-97,103,999.52

-135,924,541.14

Add: Non-business income 4,023,465.18 5,644,481.68
Less: Non-business expense 460,050.08 2,086,288.33
Including: Net loss from disposal of non-current asset 423,686.48 85,188.33

II1. Total profit (“-” means loss)

-93,540,584.42

-132,366,347.79

Less: Income tax expense

IV. Net profit (“-” means loss)

-93,540,584.42

-132,366,347.79

V. Earnings per share

(I) Basic -0.17 -0.23
(IT) Diluted -0.17 -0.23
VI. Other composite income -6,464,932.89 19,463,059.69

VII. Total composite income

-100,005,517.31

-112,903,288.10

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.

Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng
CFO: Mei Jianzhong
Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu

Consolidated Income Statement of Parent Company

Jan. — Dec. 2010
Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd

Unit: RMB Yuan(Except for special notes)

Items Note V 2010 2009
I. Total sales 467,185,663.59 286,788,788.81
Including: Sales income (X X VI 467,185,663.59 286,788,788.81
Interests income
Premium income
Handling charges and commission income
II. Total cost of sales 564,865,933.01 414,643,644.27
Including: Cost of sales (X X VII) 459,799,954.23 297,901,539.63
Interests expenses
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Handling charges and commission expenses

Cash surrender value

Net amount of claims

Net amount of withdrawn from the insurance

contract reserve

Expenditure on policy dividends

Reinsurance premium

Taxes and associate charges (X X VI 2,113,489.03 2,267,734.56
Selling expenses (X X1X) 19,020,062.94 15,770,909.69
Administrative expenses (XX X) 48,326,962.31 70,747,167.40
Financial expenses (XXX1) -5,293,336.84 835,531.00
Impairment loss (X X XD 40,898,801.34 27,120,761.99

Add: Gain from change in fair value (“-” means loss)

Gain from investment (“-” means loss) (XX XII) 10,650.00 64,172.85

Including: Income from investment on affiliated

enterprise and jointly enterprise

Foreign exchange difference (“-”” means loss)

II1. Business profit (“-” means loss) -97,669,619.42 -127,790,682.61
Add: Non-business income (XX XIV) 4,502,443.30 6,824,275.66
Less: Non-business expense (XXXV) 491,228.53 2,160,213.54

Including: Net loss from disposal of non-current asset 426,298.38 88,144.38

IV. Total profit (“-” means loss) -93,658,404.65 -123,126,620.49
Less: Income tax expense (XX XVD -2,688.28 -33,228.62

V. Net profit (“-” means loss) -93,655,716.37 -123,093,391.87
Including: Net profit the combined party achieved

before the combination
Attributable to owners of parent company -91,035,784.15 -119,891,225.73
Minority interest -2,619,932.22 -3,202,166.14

VI. Earnings per share
(I) Basic -0.16 -0.21
(1) Diluted -0.16 -0.21

VII. Other composite income (X X XV -6,464,932.89 19,463,059.69

VIII. Total composite income

100,120,649.26

-103,630,332.18

Attributable to owners of parent company

-97,500,717.04

-100,428,166.04

Minority interests

-2,619,932.22

-3,202,166.14

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.
Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng

CFO: Mei Jianzhong

Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu

Cash Flow Statement

Jan. — Dec. 2010

Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd
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Items

2010

2009

1. Cash flows for operating activities:

Cash received from sale of commodities and rendering of service

198,064,908.73

147,445,770.20

Refund of tax and fare received

Other cash received relating to operating activities

17,238,188.91

45,545,500.68

Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities

215,303,097.64

192,991,270.88

Cash paid for goods and services

205,370,529.16

206,642,179.86

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

50,834,170.61

44,705,006.32

Tax and fare paid

11,773,588.31

7,579,247.56

Other cash paid relating to operating activities

36,185,591.63

62,055,301.14

Sub-total of cash outflows from operating activities

304,163,879.71

320,981,734.88

Net cash flow from operating activities -88,860,782.07 -127,990,464.00
1. Cash Flows from investment activities:
Cash received from return of investments
Cash received from investment income 10,650.00 216,210.00
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and

3,725,865.24 247,214.76
other long-term assets
Net cash received from sale of subsidiaries and other operating units
Other cash received relating to investment activities 520,351,000.00
Sub-total of cash inflows from investment activities 3,736,515.24 520,814,424.76
Cash paid for acquiring fixed assets, intangible assets and other

533,575.27 3,831,166.05

long-term assets
Cash paid for acquiring investments
Net cash paid by subsidiaries and other operating units
Other cash paid relating to investment activities 13,731,507.44
Sub-total of cash outflows from investment activities 14,265,082.71 3,831,166.05

Net cash flow from investment activities

-10,528,567.47

516,983,258.71

I11. Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Cash received from absorbing investment

Cash received from borrowings

91,760,000.00

Cash received from issuing bonds

Other proceeds relating to financing activities

Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activities

91,760,000.00

Cash paid for settling debt 209,960,000.00
Cash paid for distribution of dividends or profit or reimbursing
) 50,179.50 3,801,631.04
Interest
Other cash payments relating to financing activities
Sub-total of cash outflows from financing activities 50,179.50 213,761,631.04
Net cash flow from financing activities -50,179.50 -122,001,631.04
IV. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash

-9,114.66 616.54

equivalents

V. Increase in cash and cash equivalents

-99,448,643.70

266,991,780.21
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Add : Cash and cash equivalents at year-begin

405,100,239.47

138,108,459.26

VI. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

305,651,595.77

405,100,239.47

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.
Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng

CFO: Mei Jianzhong

Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Jan. — Dec. 2010
Unit: RMB Yuan(Except for special notes)

Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd

Items

Note V

2010

2009

I. Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of commodities and

rendering of service

298,001,715.83

227,422,697.49

Net increase of deposits from customers and dues

from banks

Net increase of loans from the central bank

Net increase of funds borrowed from other financial

institutions

Cash received from premium of original insurance

contracts

Net cash received from reinsurance business

Net increase of savings of policy holders and

investment fund

Net increase of disposal of tradable financial assets

Cash received from interest, handling charges and

commissions

Net increase of borrowed inter-bank funds

Net increase of buy-back funds

Tax refunds received

7,888,067.99

8,214,695.25

Other cash received relating to operating activities

(XX XIX)
/

19,987,543.96

36,093,327.91

Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities

325,877,327.78

271,730,720.65

Cash paid for purchase of commodities and reception

of service

277,300,357.05

282,875,865.06

Net increase of customer lending and advance

Net increase of funds deposited in the central bank

and amount due from banks

Cash for paying claims of the original insurance

contract

Cash for paying interest, handling charges and

commissions
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Cash for paying policy dividends

Cash paid to and for employees

61,304,598.02

53,753,493.52

Various taxes paid

13,449,632.29

8,964,420.79

Payment of cash relating to operating activities

(XX XIX)
)

46,283,227.36

56,601,494.08

Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities

398,337,814.72

402,195,273.45

Net cash flows from operating activities

-72,460,486.94

-130,464,552.80

II. Cash Flows from investment activities:

Cash received from return of investments

Cash received from investment income

10,650.00

216,210.00

Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,

intangible assets and other long-term assets

3,728,833.84

996,469.01

Net cash received from disposal of subsidiary or

other operating business units

Other cash received relating to investment

activities

520,351,000.00

Subtotal of cash inflows from investment activities

3,739,483.84

521,563,679.01

Cash paid to acquire fixed assets, intangible assets

and other long-term assets

580,903.01

3,867,806.05

Cash paid to investment

Net increase of pledged loans

Net cash paid by subsidiaries and other operating

business units

Payment of cash relating to other investment

activities

(X X XIX)
3

13,731,507.44

Subtotal of cash outflows from investment activities

14,312,410.45

3,867,806.05

Net cash flows from investment activities

-10,572,926.61

517,695,872.96

III. Cash flows from Financing Activities:

Cash received from absorbing investment

Including: Cash received from increase in minority

interest

Cash received from borrowings

97,760,000.00

Cash received from issuance of bonds

Other cash received relating to financing activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from financing activities

97,760,000.00

Cash repayments of amounts borrowed

221,960,000.00

Cash paid interest expenses and distribution of

dividends or profit 50,179.50 4,040,336.54
Including: dividends or profit paid to minority
interest
Other cash payments relating to financing
activities
Sub-total of cash outflows from financing activities 50,179.50 226,000,336.54
Net cash flow from financing activities -50,179.50 -128,240,336.54
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IV. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and

cash equivalents

-73,755.57

-57,523.83

V. Increase in cash and cash equivalents

-83,157,348.62

258,933,459.79

Add : Cash and cash equivalents at year-begin

423,416,137.37

164,482,677.58

VI. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

340,258,788.75

423,416,137.37

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.

Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng

CFO: Mei Jianzhong

Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu
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Statement on Change in Owners’ Equity
Jan.-Dec. 2010
Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd

Unit: RMB Yuan (Except for special notes)

2010
Less:
Items Paid-up capital ) Special Surplus Provisions for ) Total owners’
) Capital reserve treasury ) Retained profit .
(or share capital) reserve reserve general risk equity

stock
I. Balance at the end of last year 566,449,190.00 | 122,265,085.69 3,558,788.84 -424,172,168.11 268,100,896.42
Add: Change of accounting policy
Correction of errors in previous period
Other
II. Balance at the beginning of this year 566,449,190.00 | 122,265,085.69 3,558,788.84 -424,172,168.11 268,100,896.42

III. Increase/ decrease of amount in this year

(“» means decrease) -6,464,932.89 -93,540,584.42 -100,005,517.31
(I) Net profit -93,540,584.42 -93,540,584.42
(IT) Other composite income -6,464,932.89 -6,464,932.89
Subtotal of (I)and (II) -6,464,932.89 -93,540,584.42 -100,005,517.31

(III) Input an reduced capital of owners

1. Capital input by owners

2. Amount of share payment included in the

owners’ equity

3. Others

(IV) Profit distribution

1. Withdrawing surplus reserve

2. Withdrawing provisions for general risk

3. Distribution to owners (shareholders)
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4. Other

(V) Internal carrying forward of owners’

equity

1. New increase of share capital from capital

reserves

2. Convert surplus reserves to share capital

3. Surplus reserves make up losses

4. Others

(VI) Special reserve

1. Provided this year

2. Used this period

(VII) Others

I'V. Balance at the end of this year 566,449,190.00 115,800,152.80 3,558,788.84 -517,712,752.53 168,095,379.11

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.

Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng
CFO: Mei Jianzhong
Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu

Statement on Change in Owners’ Equity (Continued)
Jan.-Dec. 2010 Unit: RMB Yuan (Except for special notes)

Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd Unit: RMB Yuan (Except for special notes)
Amount in 2009
) ) Less: ) o
Items Paid-up capital . Special Surplus Provisions for . Total owners’
) Capital reserve treasury ) Retained profit .
(or share capital) . reserve reserve general risk equity
stoc
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I. Balance at the end of last year 566,449,190.00 | 102,802,026.00 3,558,788.84 -291,805,820.32 381,004,184.52
Add: Change of accounting policy

Correction of errors in previous period

Other

I1. Balance at the beginning of this year 566,449,190.00 | 102,802,026.00 3,558,788.84 -291,805,820.32 381,004,184.52

III. Increase/ decrease of amount in this year

(“-” means decrease)

19,463,059.69

-132,366,347.79

-112,903,288.10

() Net profit

-132,366,347.79

-132,366,347.79

(IT) Other composite income

19,463,059.69

19,463,059.69

Subtotal of (I)and (II)

19,463,059.69

-132,366,347.79

-112,903,288.10

(I11) Input an reduced capital of owners

1. Capital input by owners

2. Amount of share payment included in the

owners’ equity

3. Others

(IV) Profit distribution

1. Withdrawing surplus reserve

2. Withdrawing provisions for general risk

3. Distribution to owners (shareholders)

4. Other

(V) Internal carrying forward of owners’

equity

1. New increase of share capital from capital

réserves

2. Convert surplus reserves to share capital
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3. Surplus reserves make up losses

4. Others

(VI) Special

reserve

1. Provided this year

2. Used this period

(VII) Others

IV. Balance at the end of this year

566,449,190.00

122,265,085.69

3,558,788.84

-424,172,168.11

268,100,896.42

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.

Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng

CFO: Mei Jianzhong

Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu
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Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd

Consolidated Statement on Change in Owners’ Equity

Jan.-Dec. 2010

Unit: RMB Yuan (Except for special notes)

Amount in 2010

Owners’ equity attributable to parent company

Less: Provisions Minorit Total >
Ttems Paid-up capital ) Special Surplus ) fnorty otal owners
) Capital reserve treasury for general Retained profit Other interests equity
(or share capital) reserve reserve
stock risk
1. Balance at the end of last year 566,449,190.00 125,772,606.41 3,558,788.84 -427,830,580.56 2,551,401.38 270,501,406.07
Add: Change of accounting policy
Correction of errors in previous
period
Other
II. Balance at the beginning of this
566,449,190.00 125,772,606.41 3,558,788.84 -427,830,580.56 2,551,401.38 270,501,406.07
year
III. Increase/ decrease of amount in
) -6,464,932.89 -91,035,784.15 -2,619,932.22 | -100,120,649.26
this year (“-” means decrease)
(I) Net profit -91,035,784.15 -2,619,932.22 -93,655,716.37
(IT) Other composite income -6,464,932.89 -6,464,932.89
Subtotal of (T)and (IT) -6,464,932.89 -91,035,784.15 -2,619,932.22 | -100,120,649.26

(II) Input an reduced capital of

owners

1. Capital input by owners

2. Amount of share payment

included in the owners’ equity

3. Others
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(IV) Profit distribution

1. Withdrawing surplus reserve

2. Withdrawing provisions for

general risk

3. Distribution to owners

(shareholders)

4. Other

(V) Internal carrying forward of

owners’ equity

1. New increase of share capital

from capital reserves

2. Convert surplus reserves to share

capital

3. Surplus reserves make up losses

4. Others

(VI) Special

reserve

1. Provided this year

2. Used this period

(VII) Others

IV. Balance at the end of this year

566,449,190.00

119,307,673.52

3,558,788.84

-518,866,364.71

-68,530.84

170,380,756.81

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.

Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng

CFO: Mei Jianzhong

Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu
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Prepared by Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd

Consolidated Statement on Change in Owners’ Equity (Continued)

Jan.-Dec. 2010

Unit: RMB Yuan (Except for special notes)

Amount in 2009

Owners' equity attributable to shareholders of parent company

Less: Provisions Minorit Total >
Ttems Paid-up capital ) Special Surplus ) fnorty otat owners
) Capital reserve treasury for general Retained profit Other interests equity
(or share capital) reserve reserve
stock risk
I. Balance at the end of last year 566,449,190.00 106,309,546.72 3,558,788.84 -307,939,354.83 6,280,708.16 374,658,878.89
Add: Change of accounting policy
Correction of errors in previous
period
Other
II. Balance at the beginning of this
566,449,190.00 106,309,546.72 3,558,788.84 -307,939,354.83 6,280,708.16 374,658,878.89
year
III. Increase/ decrease of amount in
) 19,463,059.69 -119,891,225.73 -3,729,306.78 | -104,157,472.82
this year (“-” means decrease)
(I) Net profit -119,891,225.73 -3,202,166.13 | -123,093,391.86
(IT) Other composite income 19,463,059.69 19,463,059.69
Subtotal of (T)and (IT) 19,463,059.69 -119,891,225.73 -3,202,166.13 | -103,630,332.17
(III) Input an reduced capital of
-527,140.65 -527,140.65
owners
1. Capital input by owners
2. Amount of share payment
included in the owners’ equity
3. Others -527,140.65 -527,140.65
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(IV) Profit distribution

1. Withdrawing surplus reserve

2. Withdrawing provisions for

general risk

3. Distribution to owners

(shareholders)

4. Other

(V) Internal carrying forward of

owners’ equity

1. New increase of share capital

from capital reserves

2. Convert surplus reserves to share

capital

3. Surplus reserves make up losses

4. Others

(VI) Special

reserve

1. Provided this year

2. Used this period

(VII) Others

I'V. Balance at the end of this period

566,449,190.00

125,772,606.41

3,558,788.84

-427,830,580.56

2,551,401.38

270,501,406.07

The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements.

Corporate Legal representative: Xia Sicheng

CFO: Mei Jianzhong

Manger of Financial Department: Chen Zhihu
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XII. Content of document available for reference

1. Accounting statements for the year 2010 with signatures and seals of legal
representative, Chief Accountant Officer and person in charge of finance;

2. Originals of public notice and full texts of the Company publicly disclosed in
Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong Ta Kung Pao during the report period,

3. Originals of the aforesaid documents are available at registered address of the
Company for reference by CSRC, Shanhai Stock Exchange or shareholders according
to statutes or Articles of Association.

Chairman of Board: Xia Sicheng
Shanghai Erfangji Co., Ltd

10 Mar. 2011
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